
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 
A. Approval of Minutes – January 17, 2017 

B. Application for Exempt Permit – North Suburban Chapter of Deer Hunters Association –  

March 3, 2017 at Kraus Hartig VFW 

C. Parks and Recreation Commission Appointment Application – Chris Lammers 

D. Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Donation Acceptance Letter 

E. Contractor’s Licenses 

F. Correspondence 

7. PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

8. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

A.  Resolution 17-06 Approving Variance from Rear Yard Setback at 1376 78th Circle NE 

B.  Resolution 17-07 Approving Conditional Use Permit for Spring Lake Park High School  

      Expansion 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

A.  Schedule Work Session for February 13, 2017 

10. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

11. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

12. REPORTS 

A.  Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report 

B.  Councilmember Reports 

13. OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 

14. ADJOURN 

 

 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2017 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on January 17, 2017 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at   

7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Building Official Brainard; Police Chief Ebeltoft; Parks and Recreation Director 

Rygwall; Attorney Thames; Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant 

Gooden  

 

Visitors: Paddy Jones, Ham Lake 

 Suzanne Bickford, 1095 Manor Drive NE 

 Andrew Pratt, Bond Attorney – Ekberg Lammers Law Office 

 George Eilertson, Northland Securities, Inc. 

 Terry Sween, Dominium Development      

  

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda- None 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor - None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

A. Approval of Minutes – January 3, 2017 

B. Disbursements 

 1. General Fund Disbursement Claim No.  16-23 -- $287,529.16 

 2. Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No.    16-24 -- $229,482.55 

C. Contractor’s License 

D. Sign Permit  

E. Correspondence 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  ROLL 

CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 JANUARY 17, 2017 

 

7. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the December 2016 department statistics. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Police Department responded to four hundred sixty seven calls for service for 

the month of December 2016 compared to four hundred sixteen calls for service in December 2015. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Spring Lake Park Police Department for the year of 2016 responded to five 

thousand six hundred fifty one calls for service, this compared to five thousand three hundred and fifty three 

calls for services in 2015.  He stated that with the current climate in the society in general, the Department 

expects the calls for service to continue to increase into the future. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Spring Lake Park Police Reserve Unit currently consists of seven members and 

these seven members have contributed seven hundred seventy nine hours of voluntary service to our 

community and the surrounding communities.  He stated that per the 2015 “Volunteer Value per hour for 

States”, Minnesota values volunteer hours at $25.20 per hour. He stated that this equates to a savings for the 

City and its residents of $19,630.80 for our Reserve Units volunteer services and allows our Police Officers to 

be utilized more efficiently for providing service to our community and residents. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported, in addition to addressing the day-to-day operations of the Department, he attended 

numerous meetings throughout the month representing Spring Lake Park Police Department and the City of 

Spring Lake Park. He noted that he concluded the month by attending the annual Anoka County Chiefs of 

Police Staff Appreciation Luncheon with the Police Department’s Administrative Staff to recognize them for 

their continued support and dedication to the City and residents. 

 

8.  Parks and Recreation Report 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reported that the Parks and Recreation Commission met and discussed 

the skills clinic that will be offered in February and the changes to the Tukey Shoot event.   

 

Ms. Rygwall reviewed the department statistics and reported the aerator will be started in Spring Lake during 

the week of January 23, 2017.  She reported that the first Tower Days planning meeting would be held on 

January 31. She stated that parade and vendor applications have already been received.  

 

Mayor Hansen commented on how well she liked the the new layout of the Parks and Recreation brochure and 

easy it is to read. 

 

9. Public Hearing 

 

Mayor Hansen opened the public hearing at 7:13 PM.  

 

Bond Attorney Pratt reported that the City received a proposal from Spring Lake Park Leased Housing 

Associates I, LLLP (a Dominium company) to issue up to $45,000,000 in private activity bonds to support the 

acquisition, construction and equipping of a 194 unit affordable housing development to be located at 1066 

County Highway 10.  

 

Mr. Pratt stated that the City issues the bonds and loans the proceeds to Spring Lake Park Leased Housing 

Associates I, LLLP. He explained that SLP Leased Housing Associates I, LLLP will repay the loan in an 

amount sufficient to pay principal and interest on the bonds.  He stated that the loan is handled entirely by a 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 JANUARY 17, 2017 

 

separate bond trustee and after the bonds are issued, the City has almost no role in payment or administration 

of the bonds.  

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if the development is senior apartments and if it the age 

restriction is 50 and older.  Mr. Sween confirmed that the development is affordable housing for residents age 

50 and older, with the restriction applying to one member of the household. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired as to why the age restriction was changed from the age 

requirement of 55 to age 50. Administrator Buchholtz stated that the minimum age of 55 was listed mistakenly 

in the original ordinance that was approved by the Council. He explained that the paperwork from the applicant 

and a staff memo from the City Planner listed the age restriction as 50 years old.  He noted that a correction to 

the ordinance was made and approved in late December. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz noted that the Planned Unit Development ordinance was approved as well as the 

zoning on the property and the purpose of this public hearing is approve the sale of the bonds. 

 

Suzanne Bickford, 1095 Manor Drive NE, stated that she is concerned with the proposed development allowing 

residents 50 years and older. She stated that she was told numerous times that the age restriction would be 55.  

She stated that she does not want to see this development turn into a multi-use apartment building. She voiced 

her concern that the neighboring residents should have been made aware of the change to the age requirement. 

 

Councilmember Nelson stated that he does not feel an age difference is five years will cause a lot of concern 

and the corrections have been made to the ordinance to allow the project to continue. He stated that it is time 

to move ahead with the issuance of the bonds. 

 

Mayor Hansen asked for any additional public comments. Hearing none, Mayor Hansen closed the public 

hearing at 7:35 PM. 

 

10.  Ordinances and or/Resolutions 

 

A.  Ordinance 435 Amending Building Code Section 150.005 Relating to Building Code Optional Chapters 

 

Building Official Brainard reported while reviewing the Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry (DOLI) 

website recently to look up the City of Spring Lake Park building code reference and verify that it listed Barry 

Brainard as the Building Official and authority delegated for State projects, it was noted that Spring Lake Park 

was not listed as adopting Chapter 1306, special fire protection systems. 

 

Mr. Brainard stated that in reviewing the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinances Section 150.005, it clearly 

states that Spring Lake Park has indeed adopted Chapter 1306 in 2011.  He reported that he sent a copy of the 

section to DOLI and was informed of some changes that are necessary in order for them to correct the 

information on their website.  He stated that DOLI recommended that the City identify one of the two subparts 

under Chapter 1306 that the City wishes to select and that the City remove Chapter 1335, flood-proofing 

regulations, as it no longer applies. 

 

Mr. Brainard stated that while reviewing the City of Blaine and Mounds View, he found that both cities have 

adopted subpart 2 under Chapter 1306.  He stated that due to the fact that Spring Lake Park is under the SBM 

Fire Department, which includes Blaine and Mounds View, the City of Spring Lake Park should also adopt 

subpart 2 for enforcement consistency throughout the SBM Fire District. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 JANUARY 17, 2017 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 435 AMENDING 

SECTION 150.005 OF THE CITY CODE RELATING TO BUILDING CODE OPTION CHAPTERS. ROLL 

CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Resolution 17-03 Approving Joint Powers Agreement with Houston Galveston Area Council Purchasing  

      Cooperative 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported the the SBM Fire personnel have researched a number of sources for the 

purchase of fire vehicles and have found the prices negotiated by the Houston Galveston Area Council (HGAC) 

Purchasing Cooperative to be the most favorable.  He stated that many cities across Minnesota have approved 

a Joint Powers Agreement (JPA) with HGAC and have made purchases under the cooperative. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that Minnesota statutes 471.345 and 471.59 provide cities the authority to 

engage in joint purchasing for contracts for the purchase of supplies, materials or equipment if the purchase is 

made through a national municipal association’s purchasing alliance or cooperative.  He stated that HGAC 

meets this requirement. He noted that per statutes, the alliance or cooperative must be created by a  

JPA. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that it is recommended that, since the equipment used by SBM is in fact 

owned by the member cities; the City of Spring Lake Park should approve the JPA and purchase the equipment. 

He stated that Resolution 17-03 authorizes the Mayor and the City Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer to enter into 

an agreement with HGAC for the purchase of the equipment. 

 

Councilmember Delfs asked for clarification that Spring Lake Park is joining the co-op that the City of Blaine 

is already a participant. Administrator Buchholtz stated that was correct and the City must join in order to 

purchase the Quint fire vehicle that is being requested by SBM Fire Department. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 17-03 APPROVING JOINT 

POWERS AGREEMENT WITH HOUSTON GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL (HGAC) PURCHASING 

COOPERATIVE. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

C.  Resolution 17-04 Authorizing Issuance, Sale and Delivery of Multifamily Housing Revenue Bonds 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the bonds are revenue bonds.  He stated that the City does not pay debt 

service or any other cost related to the transaction.  He stated that the bonds have no effect on the City’s credit 

rating and are not counted against any statutory debt limit.  He reported that the bonds are not general obligation 

to the City and has no legal authority to pay any debt service on the bonds.  He stated that investors look only 

to the credit of the private borrower when deciding to invest. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that as of the date of the meeting, the City has not received its bond allocation 

from Minnesota Management and Budget (MMB). He noted that as such, the resolution calls for the issuance 

of up to $45,000,000 in private activity bonds. He stated that the bond issuance cannot be any higher than the 

allocation provided by MMB. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 17-04 AUTHORIZING THE 

ISSUANCE, SALE, AND DELIVERY OF MULTIFAMILY HOUSING REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 

2017, UNDER MINNESOTA STATUTES, CHAPTER 462C; AUTHORIZING THE LOAN OF THE 

PROCEEDS OF THE BONDS TO SPRING LAKE PARK LEASED HOUSING ASSOCIATES I; AND 

APPROVING THE FORM OF AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF THE 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 JANUARY 17, 2017 

 

BONDS AND RELATED DOCUMENTS. ROLL CALL VOTE: COUNCILMEMBERS NELSON – AYE, 

WENDLING-AYE, DELFS-AYE, MAYOR HANSEN-AYE AND COUNCILMEMBER GOODBOE-

BISSCHOFF-NAY. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

D.  Resolution 17-05 Providing for the Issuance and Sale of Fire Department Equipment Certificates  

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported the the SBM Fire Department 2017 capital budget has identified the 

following capital improvements: 

 

 A quint (ladder truck)   $915,000 

 Apparatus equipment for quint  $  85,000 

 Chief’s vehicle    $  45,000 

 Grass rig    $  60,000 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that because these capital purchases will have a significant impact to the City 

of Blaine’s budget, Blaine has requested that the three cities issue an equipment certificate to allow for the costs 

to be spread out over five years, to which there was agreement. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the City of Blaine normally issues debt on behalf of Blaine, Spring Lake 

Park and Mounds View for capital purchases.  He stated that this year, however, Blaine plans to use its $10 

million allotment of bank-qualified debt for other purposes.  He reported that issuing non-bank qualified debt 

increases the interest rate as there as less potential buyers. He stated that since the City of Spring Lake Park 

only plans to issue one equipment certificate this year, staff volunteered to issue the bond on behalf of the three 

cities. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated the the City of Blaine will be responsible for 74.526% of the principal and 

interest of the certificate, Mounds View 15.819% and Spring Lake Park 8.655%. He stated that these 

percentages and fluctuate somewhat year to year based on the fire cost allocation formula outlined in the Joint 

Powers Agreement. He noted that due to Blaine’s growth, the City’s share of the Fire Department’s expenses 

have been steadily decreasing over the past decade. 

 

George Eilertson, Northland Securities, reported that the approval of the resolution will begin the process of 

soliciting bids for the sale of the certificates. He stated that proposals will be opened at 10:30 AM on February 

21, 2017 with proposals presented to the City Council at its meeting that evening.   

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if the City of Mounds View was asked to issue the certificate. 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that they were asked. He reported that the three Operations Committee decided 

that Spring Lake Park could issue the certificate. He said the City’s share does not change based upon who 

issues the certificate. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz noted that each of the participating cities will be issuing resolutions to the City of 

Spring Lake Park pledging issuance and and their percentage that their city will be responsible for.   

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 17-05 PROVIDING 

FOR THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF APPROXIMATELY $1,145,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION 

EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS, SERIES 2017A.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES, 

MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 JANUARY 17, 2017 

 

10.  New Business 

 

A. Able and Terrace Park Hockey Lighting Improvement 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reported that recently it was discovered that a hockey light had fallen 

at Sanburnol Park.  She stated that had someone been hit by this falling fixture, they could have been seriously 

injured.  She reported that because of this incident, all the fixtures at Sanburnol Park will be removed since the 

hockey rink is no longer used.  She explained that since the entire hockey lights in the parks are approximately 

the same age, the City had Aid Electric inspect the remaining hockey lights at Able and Terrace Parks.  She 

reported that upon the inspection, it was found that numerous wood cross pieces are rotting. 

 

Ms. Rygwall reported that upgrading the hockey lights to LED has been on the capital improvement plan and 

was scheduled for the next equipment bond.  She stated that since there is a potential safety hazard, the lights 

need to be addressed now.  She reported that Public Works Director Randall received a quote from Aid Electric 

to upgrade the wood crosspieces to metal bars and upgrade all the fixtures to energy efficient LED lighting at 

the hockey rinks at Able and Terrace Parks. She stated that quoted amount is $29,600 however; staff estimates 

receiving rebates from Xcel Energy for approximately $6,800 with a net expense of approximately $22,800.  

She noted that since the City is upgrading the lighting, the funds would be used from the Park Acquisition and 

Improvement Fund #225. She stated that any rebates that the City would receive from the changing out of the 

lights would be credited back to this fund.    

 

Ms. Rygwall stated that staff is requesting the have Aid Electric upgrade the hockey lighting at Able and 

Terrace Parks with LED fixtures and install metal cross bars on each pole.  

 

Mayor Hansen inquired if Aid Electric has done work for the City in the past.  Ms. Rygwall stated that this 

company is local and has been utilized in the past. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired as to when this project will take place. Ms. Rygwall stated that will happen 

immediately and all the fixtures will be taken down at Sanburnol. 

 

Councilmember Nelson inquired if there have been any advancements in replacing the streetlights with LED 

lighting.  Mayor Hansen noted that in some areas it already is taking place. Administrator Buchholtz noted that 

the Suburban Rate Authority is working with Xcel Energy to upgrade the streetlights to LED throughout the 

City. He noted that the City does own a few streetlights and they will be changed over to save money and staff 

time. 

 

MOTION MADE COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE AID ELECTRIC TO UPGRADE THE 

HOCKEY LIGHTING AT ABLE AND TERRACE PARKS. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

12. Engineer’s Report - None 

 

13.  Attorney’s Report – None 

 

14.  Reports 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 7 JANUARY 17, 2017 

 

A. Administrator Reports 

 

 1.  Osborne Road Draft Letter to County 

 

Administrator Buchholtz presented a draft letter to the Council for their approval regarding the City Council’s 

concern with the proposed changes to Osborne Road.   

 

Councilmembers Nelson and Delfs would have liked to have stronger language in the letter expressing their 

views but understands the need to be soft in communication with the County this early in the project.   

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired as to when the work is proposed to begin.  Administrator 

Buchholtz stated that the County has submitted the grant and the Metropolitan Council allocates the funding. 

He stated that the project could begin in late 2020 or 2021.  

 

Councilmember Delfs inquired if there are roundabout are being proposed as part of the redesign.  

Administrator Buchholtz stated that there are no roundabout but single lane with turn lanes are proposed. He 

stated that the plans have changed several times and new changes allow for safe stop areas for police 

enforcement.  

 

The consensus of the Council was to approve the draft letter as submitted.  

 

15.  Other 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff reported that she attended the School Board meeting. She reported that 

the Pre-K architectural design was discussed and a video was shown regarding the Young Scholars Program. 

She asked that the video be presented at a future Council meeting. Administrator Buchholtz noted that he would 

follow up to schedule it at a future meeting and on cable access.  

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff reported that she also attended the Coon Creek Watershed meeting and 

provided a recap of the Coon Creek Watershed organization and the flooding concerns within Spring Lake 

Park. 

 

Councilmember Nelson reminded residents of the Beyond the Yellow Ribbon pork chop dinner on January 23, 

2017. 

 

16.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 PM. 

 

                    __________________________________ 

                    Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

 

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



 













 





 



RESOLUTION NO. 17-06 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A VARIANCE FROM THE REAR YARD SETBACK 

TO ALLOW THE CONSTRUCTION OF A FOUR-SEASON PORCH AND ATTACHED 

DECK AT 1376 78TH CIRCLE NE 

 

 

WHEREAS, Richard and Marianne Matlon have made application to replace an existing 

non-conforming deck with a new four-season porch and attached deck; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the property, 1376 78th Circle NE, is legally described as follows: 

 

 Lot 5, Block 1, Ramsen Addition, excluding road, subject to easement of record; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, mailed and published notice of a public hearing to consider the proposed 

variance was given; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider the proposed variance was held on January 23, 

2017; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the request was made to replace an existing two tier attached deck extending 

30 feet into the required 40 foot rear yard setback, for which a variance had not been obtained, 

with a four season porch and attached deck that would extend 22 feet into the required setback; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has considered the application against the practical 

difficulties test as outlined in Section 153.224 of the Spring Lake Park Zoning Code; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has recommended approval subject to reasonable 

conditions; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Spring Lake Park City Council has reviewed the application and hereby 

accepts the findings and recommendation of the Spring Lake Park Planning and Zoning 

Commission. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Minnesota that the City Council hereby approves the request of Richard and Marianne 

Matlon for a twenty two (22) foot variance to the rear yard setback to accommodate construction 

of a 16 foot by 12 foot four season porch and a 6 foot by 12 foot attached deck, subject to the 

following conditions: 

 

1. Applicant must comply with all erosion control requirements during construction and 

reestablish turf on any areas disturbed by construction. 

2. Drainage must be handled in such a way as to not deposit storm water onto a 

neighboring property. 



3. Applicant shall make application to the City for a building permit for construction of 

the four season porch and attached deck. 

4. Certificate of occupancy will not be granted unless all conditions of the variance are 

met. 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by  . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  . 

 

And the following voted against the same:  

 

 

 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 6th day of February, 

2017. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 

 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: CHAIRMAN SMITH AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: VARIANCE REQUEST FOR 1376 78TH CIRCLE NE 

DATE: JANUARY 18, 2017 

The City received a variance request from Richard and Marianne Matlon, 1376 78th Circle NE, to 

allow a reduced rear yard setback to replace an existing attached deck with a four-season porch 

and attached deck. 

The property is zoned R-1, Single Family Residential District.  The lot is odd-shaped due to being 

on the end of a cul-de-sac, but is approximately 125.25 feet wide by 105 feet deep.  The house and 

attached garage is set back 32 feet from the curb of the cul-de-sac, at its closest point.  The rear 

side of the house is on the rear setback line.  There is an existing 2-tier deck attached to the house 

that extends 30 feet into the rear yard.  The upper deck is 14 feet by 14 feet and the lower deck is 

16 feet by 12 feet.  There is no variance on record for this attached deck.  The property owner is 

seeking to remove the 2-tier deck and replace it with a 16 foot by 12 foot four-season porch with 

an attached 6 foot by 12 foot deck. 

Section 153.224 of the Spring Lake Park City Code allows the City to grant a variance from the 

strict application of the zoning ordinance in instances where the strict enforcement of the zoning 

ordinance would cause practical difficulties in complying with the ordinance because of 

circumstances unique to the individual property under consideration and when it is demonstrated 

that the variance is in harmony with the general purposes and intent of the zoning code and the 

Comprehensive Plan. 

There are three factors to be considered in the practical difficulties test. 

1. The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted

by the zoning ordinance.  Staff believes this test is met as a four-season porch and

attached deck is a standard accessory use in a residential district.

2. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created

by the landowner.  The depth of the lot is 20 feet less than the current standard set forth

in the City’s zoning code.  In addition, the additional right-of-way required to

accommodate the cul-de-sac pushed back the front setback for the house, reducing the

amount of rear yard available for a four-season porch.

3. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality.  The

existing deck is 388 square feet in size and extends 30 feet into the required 40 foot

rear yard setback.  The new four-season porch and attached deck is 264 square feet in

size and extends 22 feet into the required rear yard setback.  The existing deck is

currently nonconforming and would remain so if the variance request is denied.



2 

Pursuant to the Spring Lake Park Zoning Code, a public hearing has been duly called and noticed 

by publication in the Blaine/SLP Life.  Public hearing notices have been mailed to property owners 

within 350 feet of the subject property. 

Based on the findings for the practical difficulties test, staff recommends the variance be granted 

with the following conditions: 

 Applicant must comply with all erosion control requirements during construction and

reestablish turf on any areas disturbed by construction.

 Drainage must be handled in such a way as to not deposit storm water onto a neighboring

property.

 Applicant shall make application to the City for a building permit for construction of the

four season porch and attached deck.

 Certificate of occupancy will not be granted unless all conditions of variance are met.

If you have any questions regarding the proposed variance, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 

763-784-6491. 



























RESOLUTION NO. 17-07 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR THE 

EXPANSION OF SPRING LAKE PARK HIGH SCHOOL AT 1100 81ST AVENUE NE 

 

 

WHEREAS, Spring Lake Park Schools has made application for a conditional use permit 

to allow for the expansion of Spring Laek Park High School at 1100 81st Avenue NE; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the property is legally described as follows: 

 

 Lots 11, Auditor Subdivision No. 152, excluding road, subject to easement of 

record; and 

 

WHEREAS, said property is zoned P, Public, with an underlying zoning of R-1, Single 

Family Residential; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is required for “public or private schools” 

in the R-1 district; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Spring Lake Park Planning Commission considered the applicant’s 

request at a duly notice public hearing which took place on January 23, 2017; and 

 

 WHEREAS, upon Planning Commission review of the application, the staff report dated 

January 23, 2017 and public testimony, the Planning Commission recommended approval of the 

CUP application; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Spring Lake Park City Council has reviewed the application and hereby 

accepts the findings and recommendation of the Spring Lake Park Planning as outlined in the 

Commission’s official minutes from its January 23, 2017 meeting. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Minnesota that the City Council hereby approves the request of Spring Lake Park 

Schools for a conditional use permit for an addition to Spring Lake Park High School at 1100 81st 

Avenue NE. 

 

 

  



 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by. 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  . 

 

And the following voted against the same:  

 

 

 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 6th day of February, 

2017. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 

 



 

   

 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: January 23, 2017 

 

To:  Spring Lake Park Planning Commission  

 

From:  Phil Carlson, AICP, Planner 

 

RE: Spring Lake Park High School – Conditional Use Permit for Addition 

 

 
BACKGROUND  

 

Spring Lake Park Senior High School is proposing an addition to their building and has applied for a 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for the addition.  The school operates under a previous CUP from 

years ago. The vicinity of the school and the proposed addition on the northeast side of the school 

are shown on the aerial photo below. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



January 23, 2017 

Spring Lake Park Planning Commission 

Page 2 of 2  

Re: Spring Lake Park High school Addition - CUP 

 

DISCUSSION AND PLANNIG ISSUES  

 

The proposed addition is one story, totaling about 20,000 square feet to be added to the 

northeast side of the school near the athletic fields. The addition requires the removal of a small 

parking area. The addition will be substantially screen by the existing building and will blend in with 

the existing structure. It is not near any neighbors and will be minimally visible to the residential 

neighbors to the north. It will not significantly change the overall appearance or massing of the 

school. 

 

Parking is the only real issue to be considered in this request. The high school has a total of 740 

parking spaces now, and a previous review of the school use determined in needed 537 spaces 

by code, leaving 203 extra parking spaces.  No issues regarding on-street parking for the high 

school has been brought to the SLP Administrative staff and/or City Council since the completion 

of Phase II in 2010.  

 

The proposed 2017 addition adds an additional 10 classrooms with a projected occupancy of 360 

students.  Parking requirements are 1.5/classroom plus 1 per 5 students, so the required parking for 

the addition is 10 x 1.5 =15, plus 360/5 = 72, or 15+72 = 87 parking spaces.  

 

The previous 537 required spaces plus the 87 new spaces needed gives us 624 required parking 

spaces once the new addition is built. The new addition will remove 39 existing parking spaces, 

bringing the current parking total to 701.  The site is therefore 77 spaces above the minimum 

requirement. 

  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

We recommend approval of the Conditional Use Permit for the Spring Lake Park High School 

addition as submitted, with the understanding that full engineering review of the building, site, 

grading and drainage will occur at the time of building permit application. 













FREEZERREF.

REF.

4567891011121316171819

202122

C'

E'

B'

A'

D'

15 14

SCIENCE

N101

SCIENCE

N102

RESOURCE

N103

CLASSROOM

N106

SCIENCE

N109

PREP

N108

CONF.

N107

CUST

N128

CONF.

N112

CONF.

N111

RESOURCE

N110

FLEX AREA

N113

CIRC

N105

ELEC

N116

DATA

N115

STORAGE

N114

STAFF

N117

RESOURCE

N118

CONF.

N120

CONF.

N119

TOILET

N123

TOILET

N124

RESOURCE

N122

RESOURCE

N121

CIRC

N125

CIRC

N100

CIRC

N126

TRASH

N127

1

A1.00

2

A1.00

3

A
1.

0
0

4

A1.00

5

A
1.

0
0

08.9307.38
07.38 03.97 03.98 03.9904.01 04.0526.02 08.94

08.9307.38

03.04 03.05 07.38 03.97 03.98 03.99 03.04 03.05 04.05 26.9704.0108.94
07.38 08.93

MAIN LEVEL

100'-0"

TOP OF WALL

117'-10"

07.38 04.01 04.01 07.38 04.0107.3806.95

07.3804.01 07.38 04.01

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

A

MN

NorthCheck:

Drawn:

Date:

Comm:

License Number:

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by
me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed

under the laws of the State of

Scale:

Date

8625 Rendova St. NE tel 612-332-7281
PO Box 158 fax 763-786-2650
Circle Pines, MN 55014

1
/5

/2
0

1
7

 1
1

:0
3

:4
0
 A

M

C
:\

U
s
e
rs

\a
jo

h
n
s
o
n

\D
o

cu
m

e
n

ts
\1

6
2

1
2

5
 (

C
e

n
tr

a
l)

_
a

jo
h

n
s
o

n
0

0
1

.r
v
t

 1/8" = 1'-0"

C
e

n
tr

a
l: 

\\
W

a
e

-s
rv

-m
n

.w
o
ld

a
e
.c

o
m

\S
tP

a
u

l\I
S

D
1

6
\H

S
_

S
p
ri

n
g
L

a
ke

P
a
rk

\1
6

2
1

2
5

\0
2

_
A

R
C

H
\R

e
vi

t\
1
6

2
1

2
5

 (
C

e
n

tr
a

l)
.r

v
t

Independent School
District #16

Spring Lake Park
High School
Classroom Addition
and Renovations

A1.00

FLOOR PLAN AND
EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

1415 81st Ave NE,
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

1100 81st Ave NE,
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

162125

ALJ

BDB

1/3/2017

162125

MN

1/3/17
PAUL APLIKOWSKI

42737

ARCHITECT

0
 1/8" = 1'-0"

MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN AREA 'N'
E1

6' 12'

Revisions

Description Date Num

0
 1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION
1

6' 12'

0
 1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTH TRASH ENCLOSURE ELEVATION
2

6' 12' 0
 1/8" = 1'-0"

EAST TRASH ENCLOSURE ELEVATION
3

6' 12'

0
 1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTH TRASH ENCLOSURE ELEVATION
4

6' 12'
0

 1/8" = 1'-0"

WEST TRASH ENCLOSURE ELEVATION
5

6' 12'

MATERIALS KEYMATERIALS KEYMATERIALS KEYMATERIALS KEY

KEYKEYKEYKEY MATERIALMATERIALMATERIALMATERIAL

03.0403.0403.0403.04 ARCH. PRECAST SHAPE #4ARCH. PRECAST SHAPE #4ARCH. PRECAST SHAPE #4ARCH. PRECAST SHAPE #4

03.0503.0503.0503.05 ARCH. PRECAST JOINT, ALIGN TYP.ARCH. PRECAST JOINT, ALIGN TYP.ARCH. PRECAST JOINT, ALIGN TYP.ARCH. PRECAST JOINT, ALIGN TYP.

03.9703.9703.9703.97 ARCH. PRECAST SHAPE #1ARCH. PRECAST SHAPE #1ARCH. PRECAST SHAPE #1ARCH. PRECAST SHAPE #1

03.9803.9803.9803.98 ARCH. PRECAST SHAPE #2ARCH. PRECAST SHAPE #2ARCH. PRECAST SHAPE #2ARCH. PRECAST SHAPE #2

03.9903.9903.9903.99 ARCH. PRECAST SHAPE #3ARCH. PRECAST SHAPE #3ARCH. PRECAST SHAPE #3ARCH. PRECAST SHAPE #3

04.0104.0104.0104.01 FACE BRICKFACE BRICKFACE BRICKFACE BRICK

04.0504.0504.0504.05 BRICK SOLDIER COURSEBRICK SOLDIER COURSEBRICK SOLDIER COURSEBRICK SOLDIER COURSE

06.9506.9506.9506.95 COMPOSITE DECK BOARDCOMPOSITE DECK BOARDCOMPOSITE DECK BOARDCOMPOSITE DECK BOARD

07.3807.3807.3807.38 PREFINISHED SHEET METAL COPINGPREFINISHED SHEET METAL COPINGPREFINISHED SHEET METAL COPINGPREFINISHED SHEET METAL COPING

08.9308.9308.9308.93 CURTAINWALLCURTAINWALLCURTAINWALLCURTAINWALL

08.9408.9408.9408.94 ALUMINUM WINDOWALUMINUM WINDOWALUMINUM WINDOWALUMINUM WINDOW

26.0226.0226.0226.02 EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTUREEXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTUREEXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTUREEXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURE

26.9726.9726.9726.97 EXTERIOR LIGHTING (SEE ELEC.)EXTERIOR LIGHTING (SEE ELEC.)EXTERIOR LIGHTING (SEE ELEC.)EXTERIOR LIGHTING (SEE ELEC.)



REMOVE
BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

REMOVE CONCRETE

PROTECT STOOP

REMOVE CONCRETE

PROTECT STOOP

REMOVE FENCING AND GATES

REFER TO UTILITY PLAN
FOR TREATMENT

REMOVE HYDRANT, GATE VALVE,
AND PIPE BACK TO MAIN. CAP AT
MAIN FOLLOWING REMOVALS

PROTECT TREES

REMOVE TREE REMOVE LANDSCAPING
(SHRUBS, MULCH, EDGING, ETC.)

REMOVE  ENCLOSURE
REMOVE CONCRETE

REMOVE
BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

REMOVE PORTABLE CURBS

REMOVE PORTABLE CURBS

REFER TO ELECTRICAL
PLANS FOR TREATMENT

REFER TO ELECTRICAL
PLANS FOR TREATMENT

REFER TO ELECTRICAL
PLANS FOR TREATMENT

REMOVE SIGN

REMOVE CONCRETE

PROTECT
BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

PROTECT
BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

SAWCUT (TYPICAL)

REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER

REMOVE BOLLARD

PROTECT STORM SEWER AND STRUCTURE

REFER TO ELECTRICAL PLANS FOR TREATMENT

PROTECT CONCRETE AND EQUIPEMENT

PROTECT CONCRETE AND EQUIPEMENT

PROTECT CONCRETE

PROTECT STORM SEWER AND STRUCTURE

PROTECT RAILING

PROTECT RETAINING WALL

PROTECT RETAINING WALL

PROTECT STEPS

REMOVE RAILING PROTECT WALL

SALVAGE ROCKS FOR REINSTALLATION FOLLOWING
WALK CONSTRUCTION. REMOVE ALL EXCESS ROCKS.

SALVAGE ROCKS FOR REINSTALLATION FOLLOWING WALK CONSTRUCTION. REMOVE ALL EXCESS ROCKS.

SALVAGE ROCKS FOR REINSTALLATION FOLLOWING WALK CONSTRUCTION. REMOVE ALL EXCESS ROCKS.

PROTECT MANHOLE

PROTECT
CATCH BASIN

PROTECT FENCING (TYP.)

PROTECT MANHOLE

PROTECT CONCRETE PAVEMENT
PROTECT CURB AND GUTTER

PROTECT CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PROTECT BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

NO ACCESS TO TRACK
FOR ANY REASON

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING

ANDERSON - JOHNSON
ASSOCIATES,

INC.

7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

DateRegistration Number

Scale

NorthCheck

Drawn

Date:

Comm

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by me or
under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed

under the laws of the State of

Revisions
Description Date Num

DAVID A. REY
12/23/201640180

162125
12/23/2016

MET

DAR

1" = 30'

C1.11

MINNESOTA
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

Independent School
District #16

1415 81st Ave NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

1100 81st Ave NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Spring Lake Park
High School
Classroom Addition
and Renovations
Phase 1

NOTES:

LEGEND
CONCRETE PAVEMENT REMOVALS

CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER REMOVALS

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT REMOVALS

FENCING REMOVALS

UTILITY REMOVALS

TREE REMOVALS

SAWCUT

1. REFER TO SHEET C1.31, GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN, FOR GENERAL NOTES.

2. MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE TO SITE AND PROTECT EXISTING VEGETATION AND SITE FEATURES
(CURBS, WALKS, PAVEMENTS, OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, SIGNAGE, FENCING,
ROADWAYS, ETC.) WHICH ARE TO REMAIN.

3. REPAIR OR REPLACE EXISTING PROPERTY AND SITE FEATURES, INCLUDING GRASS AND
VEGETATION, WHICH IS TO REMAIN THAT IS DAMAGED BY THE WORK, TO OWNER'S
SATISFACTION AND AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

4. VISIT THE SITE PRIOR TO BIDDING; BE FAMILIAR WITH ACTUAL CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD.
EXTRA COMPENSATION WILL NOT BE ALLOWED FOR CONDITIONS WHICH COULD HAVE BEEN
DETERMINED OR ANTICIPATED BY EXAMINATION OF THE SITE, THE CONTRACT DRAWINGS AND
THE INFORMATION AVAILABLE PERTAINING TO EXISTING SOILS, UTILITIES AND OTHER SITE
CHARACTERISTICS.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HIRE THE SERVICES OF A UTILITY LOCATOR COMPANY TO LOCATE
ALL PRIVATELY OWNED UTILITIES THAT MAY BE DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.



20
.8
6'

PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION
REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

FOR DIMENSIONS AND LAYOUT

ALIGN WITH EXISTING CURBALIGN WITH EXISTING WALK

14
C2.11 14

C2.11

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR
ENCLOSURE DIMENSIONS AND LAYOUT,
INCLUDING GATE AND BOLLARDS

20
C2.11

PRIVACY ENCLOSURE

18
C2.11

18
C2.11

17
C2.11

16
C2.11

15
C2.11

15
C2.11

6' WALK 19
C2.11

6' WALK19
C2.11

ALIGN WITH STOOP

ALIGN WITH STOOP

ALIGN WITH STOOP

R
10.00'

R20.00'

R75.00'

13.69'38.55'

6' HIGH, 10' WIDE DOUBLE SWING
GATE WITH LATCHING DEVICE

2
C2.12

3
C2.12

INSTALL GATE POST AS NEAR TO BUILDING AS POSSIBLE

INSTALL GATE POST AS NEAR TO RAILING AS POSSIBLE

INSTALL GATE POST AS NEAR TO RAILING AS POSSIBLE

INSTALL GATE POST AS NEAR TO WALL AS POSSIBLE

6' HIGH, 18' WIDE DOUBLE SWING
GATE WITH LATCHING DEVICE

2
C2.12

3
C2.12

CONNECT TO EXISTING RAILING

4
C2.12

4
C2.12

4
C2.12

4
C2.12

PROVIDE ADDITIONAL RETAINING WALL BLOCKS (STANDARD AND CAP)
AS REQUIRED FOR RAISE IN ELEVATION BEHIND TOP OF WALL. MAX.

ELEVATION CHANGE AT TOP OF WALL IS 4" - DOUBLE STACK CAP
BLOCKS AS NECESSARY. REFER TO GRADING PLAN FOR ELEVATIONS.

20
C2.11

20
C2.11

12.00'

R
12
0.
00
'

153°0'0"

165°0'0"

7.
00
'

26
.8
3'

NO ACCESS TO TRACK
FOR ANY REASON

19
C2.12

19
C2.12

ALIGN BACK OF CURB
WITH BUILDING CORNER

1
C2.12

10
C2.12

1
C2.12

19
C2.12

1
0
6
°5

5
'4

2
"

44
.4
5'

35°0'0"

76.70'

30.55'
165°0'0"

PI

47.95'

1
C2.12

1
C2.12

13
.7
8'

9
C2.12

19
C2.11

8' WALK

9
C2.12

CFK
27

SFL
13

CFK
19

SFL
19

SH
66

EK
18

PG
1

PI

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING

ANDERSON - JOHNSON
ASSOCIATES,

INC.

7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

DateRegistration Number

Scale

NorthCheck

Drawn

Date:

Comm

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by me or
under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed

under the laws of the State of

Revisions
Description Date Num

DAVID A. REY
12/23/201640180

162125
12/23/2016

MET

DAR

1" = 30'

C1.21

MINNESOTA
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

Independent School
District #16

1415 81st Ave NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

1100 81st Ave NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Spring Lake Park
High School
Classroom Addition
and Renovations
Phase 1

NOTES:

LEGEND
REFERENCE KEY TO SITE DETAILS
     DETAIL I.D NUMBER (TOP)
     DETAIL SHEET NUMBER (BOTTOM)

PROPOSED CONCRETE WALK

PROPOSED CONCRETE SLAB

PROPOSED BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

APPROXIMATE SOD LIMITS

PROPOSED SHRUB/ MULCH BED

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE ROCK BED

PROPOSED CHAIN LINK FENCING / RAILING

PROPOSED MANHOLE

PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

PROPOSED HYDRANT (HYD)

PROPOSED GATE VALVE (GV)

PROPOSED BUILDING STOOP - REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

PROPOSED CONIFEROUS TREE

PROPOSED SHRUBS

PROPOSED HERBACEOUS PLANTS

1. REFER TO SHEET C1.31, GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN, FOR GENERAL NOTES.

2. ALL APPLICABLE DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB, EDGE OF PAVEMENT, CENTERLINE OF
FENCE, OR PROPERTY LINE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

3.  CHECK ALL PLAN AND DETAIL DIMENSIONS AND VERIFY SAME BEFORE FIELD  LAYOUT.

4. ALL DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE THE BUILDING PAD WHICH ARE NOT DESIGNATED TO BE
PAVED SHALL RECEIVE AT LEAST 6" OF TOPSOIL AND SHALL BE SODDED.

5. WHERE NEW SOD MEETS EXISTING TURF, EXISTING TURF EDGE SHALL BE CUT TO ALLOW FOR
A CONSISTENT, UNIFORM STRAIGHT EDGE. JAGGED OR UNEVEN EDGES WILL NOT BE
ACCEPTABLE. REMOVE TOPSOIL AT JOINT BETWEEN EXISTING AND NEW AS REQUIRED TO
ALLOW NEW SOD SURFACE TO BE FLUSH WITH EXISTING.

6.  FAILURE OF TURF DEVELOPMENT: IN THE EVENT THE CONTRACTOR FAILS TO PROVIDE AN
ACCEPTABLE TURF, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RE-SOD ALL APPLICABLE AREAS, AT NO
ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER.

7. BEGIN TURF ESTABLISHMENT IMMEDIATELY AFTER SODDING, REFER TO SPECIFICATION FOR
PROCEDURE.

8. ALL TREES TO BE BALLED AND BURLAPPED.

9. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL RECEIVE 4" DEPTH OF CLEAN SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH,
UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

10. ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE NO. 1 QUALITY, NURSERY GROWN AND SPECIMENS MUST BE
MATCHED. ALL OVERSTORY TREES ADJACENT TO DRIVE AND IN PARKING LOT SHALL BEGIN
BRANCHING NO LOWER THAN 6'.

1
C2.11

19
C2.11

20
C2.11

1
C2.12

2
C2.12

4
C2.12

11
C2.11

10
C2.11

7
C2.11

8
C2.11

9
C2.12

5
C2.12

7
C2.12

8
C2.12

6
C2.12



PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION
F.F.E. = 913.1 / ARCH. 100'-0" 13.113.1

13.113.1

12.6

12.6

12.6

12.6

91
1

911
911

911

912

912

91
3

10.9 ME

09.9

12.0
12.8

11.4

11.3
11.4

11.3

11.0

10.9
12.6

12.6

11.2

11.3

11.9

12.8

12.7
12.6 ME

12.6 11.9

11.5

11.1

10.9

10.8

09.9

09.6

09.6 ME

11.6
11.5

10.1

10.1

10.8
10.6

11.5

11.3

11.7
11.5

12.1

12.1
12.2

12.2 10.4
10.3

10.5
10.7

10.3 ME

10.3 ME

10.7 ME

11.0 ME
10.9 ME

11.1 ME

10.8 ME
10.7 ME

10.6 ME
10.3 ME

12.8 ME

13.2 ME

10.7 ME

13.0 ME

10.3

911

91
2

11.8

11.6 ME
11.4 ME

12.7 ME
13.0 ME

12.9 ME

11.3 ME

11.4 ME

11.7 ME
11.6 ME

11.0 ME

11.5 ME

11.6 ME

11.2

12.1 ME

10.9

11.5

11.4
11.7

12.2 ME
12.1 ME

12.2 ME
11.7 

11.5

11.1

11.2

11.3

10.7 ME

11.1 ME

11.6 ME

11.9 ME

11.8 ME

11.2

10.8

11.1

11.3

11.7

12.1

11.9

11.1

6
C2.11

6
C2.11

5
C2.11

SPOT ELEVATIONS ON HIGH SIDE OF WALL
INDICATION FINISH GRADE OF CONCRETE WALK

NO ACCESS TO TRACK
FOR ANY REASON

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING

ANDERSON - JOHNSON
ASSOCIATES,

INC.

7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

DateRegistration Number

Scale

NorthCheck

Drawn

Date:

Comm

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by me or
under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed

under the laws of the State of

Revisions
Description Date Num

DAVID A. REY
12/23/201640180

162125
12/23/2016

MET

DAR

1" = 30'

C1.31

MINNESOTA
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

Independent School
District #16

1415 81st Ave NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

1100 81st Ave NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Spring Lake Park
High School
Classroom Addition
and Renovations
Phase 1

1.  ALL CONSTRUCTION MUST COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL ORDINANCES.

2.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND SHALL PAY FOR ALL CONSTRUCTION
STAKING / LAYOUT.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL RELATED CONSTRUCTION PERMITS.
SUBMIT A COPY OF ALL PERMITS TO THE CITY.

4. INSTALL CONTROL FENCING AND BARRICADING AS NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC.

5.  INSPECT SITE AND REVIEW SOIL BORINGS TO DETERMINE EXTENT OF WORK AND NATURE OF
MATERIALS TO BE HANDLED.

6.  REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR DEWATERING REQUIREMENTS.

7.  CHECK ALL PLAN AND DETAIL DIMENSIONS AND VERIFY SAME BEFORE FIELD LAYOUT.

8.  REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR BUILDING AND STOOP DIMENSIONS AND LAYOUT.

9.  MAINTAIN ADJACENT PROPERTY AND PUBLIC STREETS CLEAN FROM CONSTRUCTION CAUSED
DIRT AND DEBRIS ON A DAILY BASIS.  PROTECT DRAINAGE SYSTEMS FROM SEDIMENTATION
AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION RELATED DIRT AND DEBRIS.

10.  MAINTAIN DUST CONTROL DURING GRADING OPERATIONS.

11.  ALL EROSION CONTROL METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH MPCA AND LOCAL REGULATIONS.

12.  CONTRACTOR SHALL MINIMIZE DISTURBANCE TO SITE AND PROTECT EXISTING SITE FEATURES
(INCLUDING TURF AND VEGETATION) WHICH ARE TO REMAIN.

13.  PROPOSED CONTOURS AND SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE SHOWN TO FINISH GRADE UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

14.  PROPOSED ELEVATIONS SHOWN TYPICALLY AS 10.1 OR 10 SHALL BE UNDERSTOOD TO MEAN
910.1 OR 910.

15.  SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN IN PARKING LOTS, DRIVES AND ROADS INDICATE GUTTER GRADES,
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  SPOT ELEVATIONS WITH LABELS OUTSIDE THE BUILDING
PERIMETER INDICATE PROPOSED GRADES OUTSIDE THE BUILDING.  SPOT ELEVATIONS WITH
LABELS INSIDE THE BUILDING PERIMETER INDICATE PROPOSED FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONS.

16.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING QUANTITIES OF CUT,
FILL AND WASTE MATERIALS TO BE HANDLED, AND FOR AMOUNT OF GRADING TO BE DONE IN
ORDER TO COMPLETELY PERFORM ALL WORK INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS.  IMPORT
SUITABLE MATERIAL AND EXPORT UNSUITABLE / EXCESS / WASTE MATERIAL AS REQUIRED. 
ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH IMPORTING AND EXPORTING MATERIALS SHALL BE INCIDENTAL
TO THE CONTRACT.

17. NO FINISHED SLOPES SHALL EXCEED 4' HORIZONTAL TO 1' VERTICAL (4:1), UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

18. ALL DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE THE BUILDING PAD WHICH ARE NOT DESIGNATED TO BE
PAVED SHALL RECEIVE AT LEAST 6" OF TOPSOIL AND SHALL BE SODDED.

19. WHERE NEW SOD MEETS EXISTING SOD, EXISTING SOD EDGE SHALL BE CUT TO ALLOW FOR A
CONSISTENT, UNIFORM STRAIGHT EDGE. JAGGED OR UNEVEN EDGES WILL NOT BE
ACCEPTABLE. REMOVE TOPSOIL AT JOINT BETWEEN EXISTING AND NEW AS REQUIRED TO
ALLOW NEW SOD SURFACE TO BE FLUSH WITH EXISTING.

20.  FAILURE OF TURF DEVELOPMENT: IN THE EVENT THE CONTRACTOR FAILS TO PROVIDE AN
ACCEPTABLE TURF, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RE-SOD ALL APPLICABLE AREAS, AT NO
ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER.

21. ALL WATERMAIN PIPE SHALL BE DIP, CLASS 52.  ALL WATERMAIN SHALL HAVE MINIMUM 8'-0"
BURY (TOP OF PIPE TO FINISH GRADE). DIP SHALL BE ENCASED WITH POLYETHYLENE FILM
CONFORMING TO ASTM D 1248-889.

22.  ALL STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL BE PVC PIPE (ASTM D3034, SDR 35) INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

23. FLEXIBLE JOINTS AT STORM SEWER PIPE CONNECTIONS TO STRUCTURES:
a. IN ACCORDANCE WITH MINNESOTA PLUMBING CODE, PROVIDE FLEXIBLE JOINTS AT ALL

PIPE CONNECTIONS TO ALL STORM SEWER STRUCTURES.
b. ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS / PRODUCTS:
i. FERNCO, “CONCRETE MANHOLE ADAPTORS” OR “LARGE-DIAMETER WATERSTOPS”
ii. PRESS-SEAL, WATERSTOP GROUTING RINGS”
iii. OR APPROVED EQUAL.

24. WATERMAIN SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 10 FEET HORIZONTALLY FROM ANY MANHOLE,
CATCH BASIN, STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER, DRAINTILE OR OTHER POTENTIAL SOURCE
FOR CONTAMINATION PER MINNESOTA PLUMBING CODE.  THIS ISOLATION DISTANCE SHALL BE
MEASURED FROM THE OUTER EDGE OF THE PIPE TO THE OUTER EDGE OF THE
CONTAMINATION SOURCE (OUTER EDGE OF STRUCTURES OR PIPING OR SIMILAR).

25. ANY MANHOLE, CATCH BASIN, STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER, DRAINTILE OR OTHER
POTENTIAL SOURCE FOR CONTAMINATION SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 10 FEET
HORIZONTALLY FROM  ANY WATERMAIN PER MINNESOTA PLUMBING CODE.  THIS ISOLATION
DISTANCE SHALL BE MEASURED FROM THE OUTER EDGE OF THE PIPE TO THE OUTER EDGE OF
THE CONTAMINATION SOURCE (OUTER EDGE OF STRUCTURES OR PIPING OR SIMILAR).

26. LOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, VERIFY LOCATION, SIZE AND INVERT ELEVATION OF ALL
EXISTING UTILITIES.  VERIFY LOCATIONS, SIZES AND ELEVATIONS OF SAME BEFORE
BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

27. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN DRAINAGE FROM EXISTING BUILDING AT ALL TIMES. PROVIDE
TEMPORARY STORM SEWER (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, CATCH BASINS, MANHOLES,
PIPING, ETC.) AS REQUIRED. EXISTING STORM SEWER SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL
TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT STORM SEWER IS INSTALLED AND FUNCTIONAL. COORDINATE
ALL REMOVALS WITH APPROPRIATE TRADES (SITE UTILITY CONTRACTOR, MECHANICAL
CONTRACTOR, ETC.) AS REQUIRED.

28. CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE LIMITS OF WALKS AND CURBING PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF
GATE VALVES, CATCH BASINS AND MANHOLES.  GATE VALVE AND MANHOLE LOCATIONS
SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO AVOID PLACEMENT OF THESE STRUCTURES IN  WALKS AND CURB
AND GUTTER.  CURB AND GUTTER SHALL  BE STAKED TO ALLOW CURB INLET TYPE CATCH
BASINS TO BE PROPERLY LOCATED IN LINE WITH CURBING.

GENERAL NOTES

LEGEND
REFERENCE KEY TO SITE DETAILS
     DETAIL I.D NUMBER (TOP)
     DETAIL SHEET NUMBER (BOTTOM)

EXISTING CONTOUR

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION
ME = MATCH EXISTING

PROPOSED GRADING LIMITS

PROPOSED SAND SUBBASE AT FROST FOOTED STOOPS

APPROXIMATE SOIL BORING LOCATION

PROPOSED MANHOLE (MH)

PROPOSED CATCH BASIN (CB)

PROPOSED HYDRANT (HYD)

PROPOSED GATE VALVE (GV)

PROPOSED BUILDING STOOP - REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

1
C2.11

910

10.6

NGVD 29 DATUM

1.) Top of top nut of fire hydrant Northeast corner of 81st Avenue NE and Able Street
Elevation = 909.69 feet

2.) Top of top nut of fire hydrant 40+/- feet northwest of door 32, east of exit road from northwest
parking lot
Elevation = 913.67 feet

3.) Top of top nut of fire hydrant West side entrance to school parking lot from 81st Ave, 60+/- feet
west of door 42
Elevation = 915.52 feet

BENCHMARKS (FIELD VERIFY BEFORE USING)

11
C2.11

10
C2.11

7
C2.11

8
C2.11

6
C2.11

GEOTECHNICAL TABLE



13.113.1

13.113.1

12.6

12.6

12.6

12.6

91
1

911
911

911

912

912

91
3

10.9 ME

09.9

12.0
12.8

11.4

11.3
11.4

11.3

11.0

10.9
12.6

12.6

11.2

11.3

11.9

12.8

12.7
12.6 ME

12.6 11.9

11.5

11.1

10.9

10.8

09.9

09.6

09.6 ME

11.6
11.5

10.1

10.1

10.8
10.6

11.5

11.3

11.7
11.5

12.1

12.1
12.2

12.2 10.4
10.3

10.5
10.7

10.3 ME

10.3 ME

10.7 ME

11.0 ME
10.9 ME

11.1 ME

10.8 ME
10.7 ME

10.6 ME
10.3 ME

12.8 ME

13.2 ME

10.7 ME

13.0 ME

10.3

911

91
2

11.8

11.6 ME
11.4 ME

12.7 ME
13.0 ME

12.9 ME

11.3 ME

11.4 ME

11.7 ME
11.6 ME

11.0 ME

11.5 ME

11.6 ME

11.2

12.1 ME

10.9

11.5

11.4
11.7

12.2 ME
12.1 ME

12.2 ME
11.7 

11.5

11.1

11.2

11.3

10.7 ME

11.1 ME

11.6 ME

11.9 ME

11.8 ME

11.2

10.8

11.1

11.3

11.7

12.1

11.9

11.1

PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION
F.F.E. = 913.1 / ARCH. 100'-0"

CB 2
RIM = 910.9

INV. = 905.60
DT INV. = 906.50

48" ID
R-2501

PROVIDE BACKWATER
VALVE AT DT CONNECTION

CB 1
RIM = 909.9
INV. = 905.20
48" ID
R-2501

MH 101
RIM = 911.2 ME
INV. = 902.63 E/W (EXISTING - FIELD VERIFY)
INV. = 904.90 S
72" ID
R-1642
CONSTRUCT OVER EXISTING STORM SEWER
PROVIDE FLEXIBLE JOINT AT CONNECTIONS

72' - 12" RCP @ 0.56%

49' - 12" PVC @ 0.61%

6
C2.11

6
C2.11

13
C2.11

13
C2.11

13
C2.11

2
C2.11

1
C2.11

1
C2.11

1
C2.11

A

A

A
A

M
IN

. 1
0.

00
'

1

9
C2.11

WET TAP EXISTING
8" WM AND 6" GV

HYD 1

NO ACCESS TO TRACK
FOR ANY REASON

ADJUST RIM TO FINISH GRADE

ADJUST VALVE BOXES
TO FINISH GRADE

DRAINTILE PIPE FROM THIS POINT TO CATCH BASIN
CONNECTION SHALL BE SOLID PVC PIPE AND SHALL BE
PRESSURE TESTED.

CONNECT DT TO EXISTING
CATCH BASIN @ INV. = 905.0

PROVIDE DAILY SWEEPING OF PAVED AREAS OR
EQUIVALENT EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE          SITE PLANNING         CIVIL ENGINEERING

ANDERSON - JOHNSON
ASSOCIATES,

INC.

7575 GOLDEN VALLEY ROAD                            SUITE 200                           MINNEAPOLIS. MN 55427
FAX (763) 544-0531                                                                                                          PH (763) 544-7129

DateRegistration Number

Scale

NorthCheck

Drawn

Date:

Comm

I hereby certify that this plan, specification or report was prepared by me or
under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed

under the laws of the State of

Revisions
Description Date Num

DAVID A. REY
12/23/201640180

162125
12/23/2016

MET

DAR

1" = 30'

C1.41

MINNESOTA
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

Independent School
District #16

1415 81st Ave NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

1100 81st Ave NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Spring Lake Park
High School
Classroom Addition
and Renovations
Phase 1

1. REFER TO SHEET C1.31, GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN, FOR GENERAL NOTES.

2. ALL WATERMAIN PIPE SHALL BE DIP, CLASS 52.  ALL WATERMAIN SHALL HAVE MINIMUM 8'-0"
BURY (TOP OF PIPE TO FINISH GRADE). DIP SHALL BE ENCASED WITH POLYETHYLENE FILM
CONFORMING TO ASTM D 1248-889.

3.  ALL STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL BE PVC PIPE (ASTM D3034, SDR 35) INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D2321, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

4. FLEXIBLE JOINTS AT STORM SEWER PIPE CONNECTIONS TO STRUCTURES:
a. IN ACCORDANCE WITH MINNESOTA PLUMBING CODE, PROVIDE FLEXIBLE JOINTS AT ALL

PIPE CONNECTIONS TO ALL STORM SEWER STRUCTURES.
b. ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS / PRODUCTS:

i. FERNCO, “CONCRETE MANHOLE ADAPTORS” OR “LARGE-DIAMETER WATERSTOPS”
ii. PRESS-SEAL, WATERSTOP GROUTING RINGS”
iii. OR APPROVED EQUAL.

5. WATERMAIN SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 10 FEET HORIZONTALLY FROM ANY MANHOLE,
CATCH BASIN, STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER, DRAINTILE OR OTHER POTENTIAL SOURCE
FOR CONTAMINATION PER MINNESOTA PLUMBING CODE.  THIS ISOLATION DISTANCE SHALL BE
MEASURED FROM THE OUTER EDGE OF THE PIPE TO THE OUTER EDGE OF THE
CONTAMINATION SOURCE (OUTER EDGE OF STRUCTURES OR PIPING OR SIMILAR).

6. ANY MANHOLE, CATCH BASIN, STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER, DRAINTILE OR OTHER
POTENTIAL SOURCE FOR CONTAMINATION SHALL BE INSTALLED AT LEAST 10 FEET
HORIZONTALLY FROM  ANY WATERMAIN PER MINNESOTA PLUMBING CODE.  THIS ISOLATION
DISTANCE SHALL BE MEASURED FROM THE OUTER EDGE OF THE PIPE TO THE OUTER EDGE OF
THE CONTAMINATION SOURCE (OUTER EDGE OF STRUCTURES OR PIPING OR SIMILAR).

7.  LOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, VERIFY LOCATION, SIZE AND INVERT ELEVATION OF ALL
EXISTING UTILITIES.  VERIFY LOCATIONS, SIZES AND ELEVATIONS OF SAME BEFORE
BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

8.  CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE LIMITS OF WALKS AND CURBING PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF
GATE VALVES, CATCH BASINS AND MANHOLES.  GATE VALVE AND MANHOLE LOCATIONS
SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO AVOID PLACEMENT OF THESE STRUCTURES IN  WALKS AND CURB
AND GUTTER.  CURB AND GUTTER SHALL  BE STAKED TO ALLOW CURB INLET TYPE CATCH
BASINS TO BE PROPERLY LOCATED IN LINE WITH CURBING.

9. MAINTAIN ADJACENT PROPERTY AND PUBLIC STREETS CLEAN  FROM CONSTRUCTION CAUSED
DIRT AND DEBRIS ON A DAILY BASIS.  PROTECT DRAINAGE SYSTEMS FROM SEDIMENTATION
AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION RELATED DIRT AND DEBRIS.

10. MAINTAIN DUST CONTROL DURING GRADING OPERATIONS.

11.  ALL EROSION CONTROL METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH MPCA AND OTHER LOCAL
REGULATIONS.

12. IF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES TAKEN ARE NOT ADEQUATE AND RESULT IN
DOWNSTREAM SEDIMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANING OUT
DOWNSTREAM STORM SEWERS AS NECESSARY, INCLUDING ASSOCIATED RESTORATION.

13. SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE AT STORM SEWER INLETS.  AT THE INLETS TO ALL STORM SEWER
STRUCTURES, PROVIDE A PRODUCT FROM THE FOLLOWING LIST. ACCEPTABLE PRODUCTS:

A. WIMCO TOP SLAB™ MODEL RD 27.
B. INFRASAFE® SEDIMENT CONTROL BARRIER, DISTRIBUTED BY ROYAL ENVIRONMENTAL

SYSTEMS, INC.  SCB'S SHALL BE SIZED SPECIFICALLY FOR THE STRUCTURE AND
CASTING SPECIFIED.  SCB'S SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH FRAME AND PERFORATED
SHROUD AND SHALL BE WRAPPED ON THE OUTSIDE, COVERING THE PERFORATED WALL
ONLY, WITH A GEOTEXTILE SOCK.

C. DANDY BAG® OR DANDY BAG II® DISTRIBUTED BY BROCK WHITE COMPANY, ST. PAUL,
MN (615) 647-0950.  DANDY BAG SHALL BE USED ONLY FOR CURB INLETS AFTER
PAVEMENT (BINDER COURSE OR WEAR COURSE) IS INSTALLED OR AT EXISTING PAVED
AREAS.

D. INFRASAFE® DEBRIS COLLECTION DEVICE BY ROYAL ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS, INC.,
DISTRIBUTED BY ESS BROTHERS, 9350 COUNTY ROAD 19, CORCORAN, MN 55357 DCD'S
SHALL BE SIZED SPECIFICALLY FOR THE STRUCTURE AND CASTING SPECIFIED.  PROVIDE
FILTER BAGS AND TIES FOR COMPLETE INSTALLATION.

E. OR APPROVED EQUAL.

NOTES

LEGEND
REFERENCE KEY TO SITE DETAILS
     DETAIL I.D NUMBER (TOP)
     DETAIL SHEET NUMBER (BOTTOM)

EXISTING CONTOUR

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

PROPOSED CONTOUR

PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION
ME = MATCH EXISTING

PROPOSED GRADING LIMITS

PROPOSED STORM SEWER

PROPOSED WATERMAIN

PROPOSED DRAINTILE

PROPOSED MANHOLE (MH)

PROPOSED CATCH BASIN (CB)

PROPOSED HYDRANT (HYD)

PROPOSED GATE VALVE (GV)

PROVIDE MINIMUM 18" VERTICAL SEPARATION AT CROSSING - PROVIDE
VERTICAL BENDS IN WATERMAIN AS REQUIRED TO ACCOMPLISH

SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICE AT STORM SEWER INLET

PROPOSED SILT FENCE

PROPOSED ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

PROPOSED BUILDING STOOP - REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

X
X

955

54.6

1

A

11
C2.11

10
C2.11

7
C2.11

8
C2.11

1
C2.11

2
C2.11



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS 

 

Minutes of the Spring Lake Park Planning Commission special meeting held on January 23, 2017 at the 

Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Chairperson Smith called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Commissioners Bernhagen, Eischens, Dircks, Hansen and Smith 

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Building Official Brainard; Administrator Buchholtz and Executive 

Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors:   Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff, 8309 Monroe Street NE 

    Paddy Jones, Ham Lake 

    Richard Matlon, 1376 78th Circle NE 

    Ben Beery, Wold Architects and Engineers 

    Brad Delfs, 8172 Polk Street NE     

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Elect Officers 

 

A.  Elect Chairperson 

 

Chairperson Smith opened nomination for Chairperson. 

 

Commissioner Eischens nominated Lisa Dircks as Chairperson for the year 2017. 

 

Chairperson Smith called three times for further nominations and hearing none, declared the nominations 

closed. 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER EISCHENS TO SUSPEND THE RULES AND CAST AN 

UNANIMOUS BALLOT TO ELECT LISA DIRCKS CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING 

COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR 2017. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Elect Vice Chairperson 

 

Chairperson Smith opened nomination for Vice Chairperson. 

 

Commissioner Eischens nominated Vince Smith as Vice Chairperson for the year 2017. 

 

Commissioner Smith withdrew from nomination and did not accept nomination. 

 

Chairperson Smith asked for other nominations for Vice Chairperson. Commissioner Eischens nominated 

Hans Hansen for Vice Chairperson. 

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 JANUARY 23, 2017 
 

 

Chairperson Smith called three times for further nominations and hearing none, declared the nominations 

closed. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER EISCHENS TO SUSPEND THE RULES AND CAST AN 

UNANIMOUS BALLOT TO ELECT HANS HANSEN VICE CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING 

COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR 2017. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. COMMISSIONER HANSEN 

ABSTAINED. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

5.  Approval of Minutes – December 12, 2016 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER BERNHAGEN, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER DIRCKS, 

APPROVING THE MINUTES OF DECEMBER 12, 2016 AS SUBMITTED.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL 

AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

6.  Public Hearing – Variance Request for Reduced Rear Yard Setback – 1376 78th Circle NE – Richard  

     and Marianne Matlon 

 

Chairperson Smith opened the public hearing at 7:05 PM to consider a variance request for a reduced rear 

yard setback at 1376 78th Circle NE. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz provided an overview of the variance request from Richard and Marianne Matlan 

to allow a reduced rear yard setback to replace an existing attached deck with a four-season porch with 

attached deck. He reported that the application is in order and notice of the Public Hearing was mailed to 

residents within 350 feet of the subject property and notice was published in the Spring Lake Park Life 

newspaper. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the property is zoned R-1, Single Family Residential. He noted that the 

lot is odd-shaped due to being on the end of a cul-de-sac, but is approximately 125.25 feet wide by 105 feet 

deep. He reported the house and attached garage is set back 32 feet from the curb of the cul-de-sac, at its 

closest point.  He stated that rear side of the house is on the rear setback line and there is an existing 2-tier 

deck attached to the house that extends 30 feet into the rear yard.  He stated the upper deck is 14 feet by 14 

feet and the lower deck is 16 feet by 12 feet.  He noted that there is no variance on record for this attached 

deck.  He stated that the property owner is seeking to remove the 2-tier deck and replace it with a 16 foot 

by 12-foot four-season porch with an attached 6 foot by 12-foot deck. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Section 153.224 of the Spring Lake Park City Code allows the City 

to grant a variance in instances where the strict enforcement of the zoning ordinance would cause practical 

difficulties in complying with the ordinance because of circumstances unique to the individual property 

under consideration and when it is demonstrated that the variance is in harmony with the general purposes 

and intent of the zoning code and the Comprehensive Plan. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz explained that there are three factors to be considered in the practical difficulties 

test. 

 1.  The property owner proposed to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by the 

 zoning ordinance, He noted that staff believed this test is met as a four-season porch and attached 

 deck is a standard accessory use in a residential district. 

 2.  The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the 

 landowner.  He noted that the depth of the lot is 20 feet less than the current standard set forth in 

 the City’s zoning code.  He stated that in addition, the additional right-of-way required to 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 JANUARY 23, 2017 
 

 

 accommodate the cul-de-sac pushed back the front setback for the house, reducing the amount of 

 rear yard available for a four-season porch. 

 3.  The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality.  He stated that the 

 existing deck is 388 square feet in size and extends 30 feet into the required 40-foot rear yard 

 setback.  He stated the new four-season porch and attached deck is 264 square feet in size and 

 extends 22 feet in to the required rear yard setback.  He stated the existing deck is currently 

 nonconforming and would remain so if the variance request is denied. 

 

Chairperson Smith inquired if the homeowner is the original owner and if there was a reason a variance 

was not issued for the existing deck.  Mr. Matlan stated he is the original owner and he thought that the 

contractor who installed the existing deck had applied for the necessary paperwork. He stated that the wants 

to makes things right with the City. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated approval of the variance does not set a precedence for other properties in 

similar situations.  He stated that the existing deck is nonconforming. He noted that if any repair work was  

done to the existing deck, the property would be still be considered nonconforming.  

 

Building Official Brainard stated that the homeowner had met with him and reviewed plans for repairing 

the existing deck and it was suggested that corrections be made to bring the deck into compliance rather 

than replace the existing. Mr. Brainard stated that the lot is odd shaped and feels that this is an acceptable 

hardship. 

 

Commissioner Eischens inquired if there have been any calls or complaints regarding the deck. Mr. 

Brainard stated that there have been none and there have only been conversations with the homeowner on 

the improvements. 

 

Commissioner Dircks inquired if plans have been included with the variance application for the four-season 

porch.  Mr. Matlan stated that plans have not been finalized but he did share with the Commission a 

preliminary plan of what the porch will look like. 

 

Commissioner Eischens inquired as to when the construction could begin. Mr. Matlan stated as soon as 

possible as the contractor is starting to fill up on projects. 

 

Chairperson Smith inquired as to how many letters were sent for the public hearing and if there were any 

comments received.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that over 60 letters were mailed and there were no 

comments or calls received. 

    

Chairperson Smith asked for any further comments from the public. No further comments were received. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER EISCHENS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 

BERNHAGEN TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING.  VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED.  

 

The public hearing was closed at 7:25 PM. 

 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSION EISCHENS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER BERNHAGEN 

TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF VARIANCE REQUEST FOR REDUCED REAR YARD 

SETBACK AT 1376 78TH CIRCLE NE.  ROLL CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 JANUARY 23, 2017 
 

 

7.  Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit for High School Expansion – 1100 81st Avenue Ne – Spring  

     Lake Park Schools 

 

Chairperson Smith opened the public hearing at 7:28 PM. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City received a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) application from 

the Spring Lake School District. He stated that Spring Lake Park High School is proposing an addition to 

their building.  He noted that the school operates under previous CUPS from years ago. He reported that 

the application is in order and notice of the Public Hearing were mailed to residents within 350 feet of the 

subject property and notice was published in the Spring Lake Park Life newspaper. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the proposed addition is one story, totaling about 10,000 square feet 

to be added to the northeast side of the school near the athletic fields.  He stated the addition requires the 

removal of a small parking are.  He stated the addition will be substantially screened by the existing building 

and will blend in with the existing structure. He noted that he did hear from neighbors and the addition will 

be minimally visible to the residential neighbors to the north and will not significantly change the overall 

appearance or massing of the school. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that parking is the only real issue to consider in this request. He reported 

that the high school has 740 parking spaces now, and a previous review of the school use determined it 

needed 537 spaces by code, leaving 203 extra parking spaces.  He noted that no issues regarding the on-

street parking for the high school has been brought to staff or Council since the completion of the Phase II 

renovations in 2010. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the proposed 2017 addition adds an additional 10 classrooms with a 

projected occupancy of 360 students.  He reviewed the required parking space formula and reported that 

the addition will produce an additional new 87 parking spaces. He noted that the previous 537 required 

spaces plus the 87 new spaces needed provides 634 required parking spaces once the new addition 

completed.  He noted that the new addition will remove 39 existing spaces, bring the current parking total 

to 701 therefore, the site is 77 spaces above the minimum requirement. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit for the 

Spring Lake Park High School addition as submitted, with the understanding that full engineering review 

of the building, site, grading and drainage will occur at the time of building permit application. 

 

Mr. Beery, Project Manager for Wold Architects, explained that the proposed project will be completed in 

two phases. He stated that the addition is one portion of the project and an interior remodeling is also being 

completed. 

 

Chairperson Smith inquired as to what type of classrooms will be utilizing the new space.  Mr. Beery 

explained that the new addition will house the STEM curriculum program providing space for science labs 

and STEM technology. 

 

Chairperson Smith inquired as to who is currently parking in the lots and how the parking will be shifted. 

Mr. Beery provided a brief overview of which students and staff utilize the current parking lots and stated 

that there will be plenty of room for all students and staff to park in the lots once the addition is completed. 

 

Commissioner Hansen inquired if the school district is anticipating an increase in STEM students or if there 

is a current need for the curriculum.  Mr. Beery stated that it is a combination of both factors. Administrator 

Buchholtz added that a new trend in education is to create flexible learning spaces outside of the classroom. 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 JANUARY 23, 2017 
 

 

He noted that the referendum that passed in November funds to renovate existing buildings to facilitate this 

type of learning.  

 

Chairperson Smith inquired if the tennis courts will be staying in the same place. Mr. Beery informed the 

Commission the tennis courts will remain in the same place and noted that trash enclosure will be 

modernized and enclosed. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that 100 notices were mailed for the public hearing and the City received 

only a few calls regarding the addition. He noted that residents were satisfied to learn that the scale of the 

project is small and will not be creating parking issues like there were in 2010 when the larger addition was 

completed.  

 

Building Official Brainard noted that there is no additional ponding required based on the Engineers report. 

 

Chairperson Smith asked for any further comments from the public. No further comments were received. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER EISCHENS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER DIRCKS TO 

CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING.  VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED.  

 

The public hearing was closed at 7:40 PM. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER EISCHENS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER DIRCKS TO 

APPROVE CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR SPRING LAKE PARK HIGH SCHOOL EXPANSION 

AT 1100 81ST AVENUE NE. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

8.  Other – None 

 

9.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER BERNHAGEN, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HANSEN TO 

ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:44 P.M. 



 



 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

 

 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR  

SUBJECT: FEBRUARY WORK SESSION 

DATE: FEBRUARY 2, 2017 
 
 

 

 
Staff would recommend scheduling a work session for Monday, February 13, 2017 at 6:30pm at 

Spring Lake Park City Hall. 

 

Staff would like to discuss goal setting for 2017 and beyond, 2017-2021 capital improvement plan, 

and the 2040 Comprehensive Plan update.  Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff has also provided a 

list of items she would like discussed during the work session. 

 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 

 

 



 



 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 2.6.17 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    
 

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 

Working with the Public Works Director and the Administrator to develop a work plan for 

2017 MS4 items and to begin initial discussions on the process for updating the surface 

water management plan (including stormwater modeling).   

 
2017 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803782). 

Working with Public Works Director on plans and specs for this project in the 

neighborhood east of Able Street and north of 81st Avenue.  Bids will be received in 

February.  Bids will be received on March 8th.  

 
2017-2018 Street Seal Coat Project (193803783). 

Working with Public Works Director on plans and specs for this 2-year project.  Bids will be 

received in February.  Bids will be received on March 8th.  

   

Other issues/projects.    
 

Attended Coon Creek Watershed District (CCWD) Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 

meeting.  Discussion items included O&M Agreements, weir structures, and the timeline 

for preparing updated Surface Water Management Plans. 

 

City’s Water Supply Plan (DNR requirement) has been reviewed by the DNR and 

forwarded to the Met Council for review.   

 

Working with school district engineer on planning and site plan issues for school 

expansion project.  

 

Working with Dan and Terry on options for bituminous trail repairs at various locations, 

including CDBG grant application for trail on Osborne Rd.    

 

Working with staff on development review for possible Dominium project.   

 

Working with staff on drainage issues.  Some field survey information has been obtained.  

We will discuss next steps including the need to complete some stormwater modeling 

with the Public Works Director and the Administrator.     
 

 

 

 

Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Tim Grinstead, Peter Allen, or me if you 

have any questions or require any additional information.   



 



 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 



















A N O K A 
C O U N T Y 
PARKS AND 
COMMUNITY 
S E R V I C E S

the connection
january • 2017 VO

LU
M

E 
24

   
 IS

SU
E 

1



-   2   -

CONTENTS

3

6

EVENTS AND UPDATES

6

4

4

7

7

From the Division Manager

County Funding Program Helps Municipalities Enhance Recycling 

Bento Boxes For Wargo Day Campers

Mississippi River Trail

Thinking About Camping Season

Maintenance Unit Intern Wasting No Time

Green Corps Tree Inventory

Fat Tire Bike Trail Opening

Bunker Beach Annual Season Pass Sale

Updates at Banfill-Locke

Employee Profiles 8

7

5

5



-   3   -

FROM THE DIVISION MANAGER:
Today it is below zero. By Saturday it will be -25. Not a great time to be talking about outdoor 
recreation, but I’m still seeing hardy souls out my window who are walking and jogging in the park. 

Regarding these park lovers, the Metro Council recently released a very interesting study about visitor 
uses and experiences in the metropolitan regional park system. The study was intended to learn more 
about activity participation, reasons for visiting parks, how people travel to parks, how long they stay, 
and the public’s measure of facility and service quality.

In-park surveys of park users occurred between May 30 and September 5, 2016. A total of 65 parks and 
52 trails were included in the sample, metro-wide. Nearly 5,500 face-to-face surveys were conducted.  
Some of the key findings on metro park visitors are:

• Hiking, walking, and biking are the most popular activities. They are also the most commonly
mentioned primary reason for visiting a regional park or trail. 

• Visitors are very loyal to their park or trail. Most respondents (89%) had visited the park or trail
where they were surveyed before and visit it fairly regularly. 

• Few visitors gathered outside information about their park or trail prior to visiting. More than
four-fifths (86%) did not obtain any outside information prior to visiting. 

• Overall, visitors are satisfied with facilities and feel safe. Nearly all (95%) gave the regional
park or trail a rating of good or very good in terms of facility quality, services, and recreation 
opportunities. 

The study also looked carefully at the demographics of park visitors. Key distinctions outlined in the 
study include these findings:

• Age, ethnicity, and income have the most impact on usage and experiences. Those under age
35 are significantly more likely to contact family and friends, Google Maps, or Facebook for 
information prior to visiting. They are also more likely to use the park or trail for commuting 
purposes. 

• Respondents age 35-54 are significantly more likely to use park websites. Visitors over age 55
visit significantly more often than other ages and are more likely to rate facilities and services as 
good to very good. 

• Caucasians visit significantly more often than non-Caucasians (60 vs. 36 times per year) and are
significantly more likely to walk, run, or use inline skates to get to parks or trails.

• Non-Caucasians are more likely to rely on family and friends for information and are more likely
to participate in fishing, special events and picnicking activities. 

• Those with household incomes exceeding $100,000 visit parks and trails significantly more
frequently than lower income populations and they have fewer safety concerns. Those earning 
less than $60,000 are significantly more likely to arrive using public transportation.

• Very few visitors are limited by a physical or mental condition. Just 3% said that a member of
their group had a physical or mental condition that could impact their participation in activities. 
Of those impacted, 97% cited a mobility issue.

So, these are a few of the broader system-wide findings from the metro parks study.  Next month, I’ll 
discuss some of the findings related to the Anoka County Park System. 

See you on the trail – ski or otherwise.

John VonDeLinde



-   4   -

COUNTY FUNDING PROGRAM 
HELPS MUNICIPALITIES ENHANCE 
RECYCLING
The Anoka County Board recently approved 
the 2017 municipal funding allocations for 
residential recycling programs. The County 
provides Select Committee on Recycling 
and Environment (SCORE), Local Recycling 
Development Grant (LRDG) funds received from 
the State and County solid waste management 
charge to the 21 municipalities within Anoka 
County. 

Each municipality receives $10,000 in base 
funding plus $5 per household. They can request 
additional money for enhancements in specific 
categories such as drop-off events, recycling 
center improvements, park and event recycling, 
organics collection, multi-family recycling, and promotion. These categories were added in 2013 to 
increase flexibility in the funding system and incentivize efforts which go above and beyond basic 
program requirements. 

The County sets recycling tonnage goals for each municipality to help meet objectives and goals 
established in the state Policy Plan, Anoka County Solid Waste Master Plan, and state law. These 
documents call for a 75% recycling rate by 2030. The Recycling & Resource Solutions Department staff 
meet monthly with local recycling coordinators to strategize on ways to work together to improve 
municipal recycling programs. 

BENTO BOXES FOR 
WARGO DAY CAMPERS

Thanks to a $4499.25 grant from the Recycling 
and Resource Solutions Department, Wargo Nature 
Center was able to provide bento lunch boxes to all 
school aged children who participated in the nature 
summer day camp program. Bento lunch boxes 
have several smaller plastic boxes inside which are 
suitable for different lunch components. A big part of 
programming at Wargo includes respectful and wise 
use of our resources. As part of a Waste Free Lunch 
initiative, the day campers were sent information prior 
to each camp session which would outline positive 
lunch options that promoted reduced waste. During 
each lunch session, camp staff would discuss the 
program to the campers and distribute the Bento 
lunch boxes. If waste was reduced during the camp 

week, ice cream or another waste free treat would be given to the campers to celebrate their success. 
Hopefully the information they learned and practiced will carry on to their everyday lives!  

Andover Recycling Center which received LRDG funding for 
improvements to the facility.  This facility is used by many 
area residents.  



-   5   -

THINKING ABOUT CAMPING SEASON

The County is receiving more than $560,000 in federal 
Transportation Alternatives Program funds and $350,000 
in Metro Parks and Trail Legacy funding to construct 
over one mile of the Mississippi River Trail (MRT) within 
Mississippi West Regional Park. This is an important link 
for the trail and an important connection to the river. The 
trail will connect an isolated residential area to the park 
and businesses south of the park. Once complete, users 
will be able to travel from Mississippi West Regional Park 
all the way to Minneapolis via the MRT. The County is 
currently working with Hakanson Anderson on the design, 
engineering, and project management of the project. 
Construction is expected to be complete in 2017.    

MAY 2016
MISSISSIPPI RIVER REGIONAL

TRAIL EXPANSION

MISSISSIPPI RIVER TRAIL

While falling snow and dropping temperatures are upon 
us, staff is already looking forward to the upcoming 
camping season. Anoka County campgrounds will begin 
taking reservations for 2017 on January 3. The peak 
times of the season and holiday weekends have always 
booked quickly and that trend is expected to continue.  
The best way to make a reservation is by visiting the 
website at anokacountyparks.com. Approximately 10% 
of the annual visitors will reserve their dates online when 
reservations open on the third. Staff will also be available 
to assist over the phone as well for those who have 
questions or need additional assistance. Many park users 
are beginning to make summer plans and are excited to 
make there reservations for a busy summer season.



-   6   -

MAINTENANCE UNIT INTERN 
WASTING NO TIME

GREEN CORPS TREE INVENTORY

Anoka County was awarded a Green Corps Member, part of the 
AmeriCorps Program, through the MPCA, to conduct a tree survey, 
assessment, and to develop an Emerald Ash Borer (EAB) response 
plan. Tanya Feldkamp has been surveying the trees at Lake George 
Regional Park. She has also had to learn tree identification based 
primarily on twig, bark, and bud characteristics. Tanya has proved 
to be a quick learner and can readily put a name on every tree. 
The turf areas of each park, along with several sections of Regional 
Trails with a large component of ash trees, will be surveyed for tree 
species, size, condition, and hazard potential. The data gathered 
will be used by the Planning, Maintenance, and Natural Resources 
Departments to guide future development and maintenance 
objectives in the park system. The hazard rating a tree receives will 
be a useful tool for prioritizing removal efforts and to track trees 
that may have changing hazard ratings due to age. The EAB plan 
will not only focus on ash tree management, but will also include 
a suggested replacement list of trees to maximize diversity and 
provide stability to our urban forest.

Behind the visible spaces in the many Anoka County Parks facilities 
there are systems at work to make them useable, safe, and 
comfortable. There are systems for heating and cooling, plumbing, 
electrical, communications, and more. The least glamorous—but very 
necessary—system is on the waste side of plumbing. Many of our 
facilities are served by municipal sewer systems, but many others are 
managed with independent septic systems. When these systems are 
working well they go unnoticed, but when there is a problem—well, 
it becomes pretty obvious.

With various control, tank, pump, and drain field components, 
each septic system is unique and requires an understanding for 
troubleshooting. Parks Maintenance Intern Megan Schlotfeldt has 
been working diligently in the field and behind computers to capture 
and organize all of this information into a concise and comprehensive 
electronic document to aid in maintaining and troubleshooting these 
systems, and to ensure timely repair.

Megan lives in Lino Lakes and earned her Recreation, Parks, and 
Leisure Services degree at Minnesota State Mankato. She has had parks experiences working for the 
City of Maple Grove and the City of Mankato. Her interests lie in all things outdoors, and she aspires to 
attain a Parkkeeper position someday, and perhaps eventually parks management. Her time with Anoka 
County Parks has been very productive and the septic system manual she is creating will be a valuable 
document for years to come—thanks Megan!



-   7   -

BUNKER BEACH ANNUAL SEASON 
PASS SALE

UPDATES AT BANFILL-LOCKE
Banfill-Locke Center for the Arts - Artist in Residence exhibition - January 7 to February 4

Reaching Backward, Reaching Forward: Tracing Histories. New works by Kit Leffler and Monica Sheets.

Opening Celebration January 8 from 1 to 4 PM
Artist Talk January 22 beginning at 2 PM with special guest Andy Sturdevant, an artist and writer based in 
Minneapolis and local urban geographer and writer Bill Lindeke, Ph. D.

Reaching Backward, Reaching Forward: Tracing Histories uses images to document current and historical 
figures of the road stories in Kit Leffler’s exploration of the Red River Ox Cart Trail of the past and her 
own retracing of the trail. Monica Sheets presents local interviews with Fridley community members using 
architectural models of rambler style homes as a vehicle for telling current stories of the hopes and fears 
of citizens as they relate to Fridley and American suburban life.  

2017 BLCA Reading Series
Friday January 13 beginning at 7:30 PM
Features authors Chris Santiago and Faith Sullivan.  The 2017 series was curated by Margaret Hasse and 
Clarence White.

Bunker Beach finished the year with several positive 
additions, including a new walk-in freezer at the Tidal 
Wave Café, new floors and paint in the bathrooms, 
and an updated surveillance system. Bunker Beach 
is always looking for ways to improve and values 
feedback from guests. Bigger waterslides, zip line 
into the pool, wave rider and a splash pad are ideas 
for attractions that have been received from guest 
feedback cards this year.
 
The Season Pass sale at Bunker Beach runs from 
January 3rd through February 10th. Historically, more 
than 8,500 passes have been sold during this time of 
year. 



-   8   -

 Name: 
Joe Baker

Position & 
Department: 
Parks Supervisor, 
Parks and Recreation 
Department 

Length of time in 
current role: 
16+ years

Joe obtained a Turf Management Degree from 
Anoka ATVI in 1984. Before becoming a parks 
supervisor, Joe was a Parkkeeper in Anoka 
County for over 2 years. Previous employment 
includes: Midland Hills golf course management, 
a foreman for Birnamwood golf course, a 
manager-superintendent for Superior National at 
Lutsen golf course, an assistant supervisor Parks 
Maintenance for the City of Burnsville,  trail 
maintenance on the Cannon Valley Trail, lead 
technician and the owner of a golf course and 
irrigation consulting, design, and construction 
firm Master Greenspaces. 

Joe lives in Oak Grove with his wife Joni. He 
has three sons (Cory, Chase, and Jordan) and 
three grandchildren. Joe enjoys spending time 
on any trail. He has run several triathlons and a 
marathon. Joe hiked most of the Superior and 
Border Route Hiking Trails, as well as various 
lengths on the Appalachian, Ozark, Ice Age, 
North Country, and Pacific Crest Trails. He is 
passionate about good literature, has published 
short pieces in both fiction and non-fiction, and 
is working on a collection of short stories for 
eventual publishing. Joe has many experiences 
in disaster response volunteer work and loves 
traveling and exploring.

Fun Fact:
I am a professional radio personality, if you 
consider being paid $5 for reading an excerpt 
from a piece of fiction I wrote that was 
broadcasted on some obscure stations as 
“professional”.

Name:  
Chris Bettinger

Position & 
Department:
Golf Operations 
Supervisor, 
Chomonix Golf 
Course

Length of time in 
current role:  
11 years

Chris graduated from Braham Area High School 
in 1995 with an A.A. Degree from Anoka 
Ramsey Community College. He went on to 
study business at St. Cloud State University and 
Golf Facilities Management at Anoka Technical 
College. Chris has worked 25 years in the golf 
business including 3 years as manager of Grandy 
Nine Golf Course, 8 years as golf facilities 
manager at Gross National Golf Course, and the 
past 11 years as golf operations supervisor of 
Chomonix Golf Course.

Chris has been married to his wife Jennifer for 
17 years and they have 2 kids.  They have lived in 
Centerville for 9 years and absolutely love it.

Chris loves to golf, fish, and travel.  However, 
now that he has a 9th grader and a 7th grader, 
his hobby is watching and volunteering for their 
interests/sports.  Currently it is wrestling season 
for both boys and Jennifer and Chris love to 
spend their “extra” time hanging out in the 
bleachers.

Fun Fact:
I had never played golf until my friend and 
I decided to join the golf team in 9th grade 
instead of baseball. I was addicted from day 1, 
“why won’t this little white ball go where I want 
it to?” I got a job at the local golf course that 
summer picking cans out of the garbages and 
weed whipping and have been at the golf course 
ever since. 

EMPLOYEE PROFILES



Ewald Government 
Relations Team

David Ewald
651-290-6276

davide@ewald.com

Nick de Julio
651-290-6286

nickd@ewald.com

Valerie Dosland
651-265-7857

valeried@ewald.com

Patrick Lobejko 
651-290-7473 

patrickl@ewald.com

Jess Myers
651-290-7465

jessm@ewald.com

Troy Olsen
651-288-3424

troyo@ewald.com

Becca Pryse
651-265-7858

beccap@ewald.com

Owen Wirth
651-288-3438

owenw@ewald.com

1000 Westgate Drive, Ste. 252 • St. Paul, MN 55114 • 651-290-6260 • Fax: 651-290-2266 • ewald@ewald.com • www.ewald.com

Copyright © 2016. All rights reserved.

Health Insurance Relief Bill 
Goes to Conference
Last week the Senate passed a bill aimed at 

providing relief to Minnesotans who purchase 

their health insurance from the individual 

market and don’t qualify for subsidies. On 

Thursday, the House passed its own package 

off the floor. The bill would provide people 

with a 25 percent rebate on health insurance 

premiums, but only for those individuals 

who make between $35,000 and $95,000 

and for families that make between $72,000 

and $194,400. Gov. Mark Dayton expressed 

concern about the proposal, saying that the 

income verification would take time to set up 

and would delay the relief to those who need 

it. The Senate and House bills have a number 

of differences, namely the Senate version has 

a $150 million reinsurance program that is 

not included in the House bill. A conference 

committee will meet next week, where 

the House and Senate will work out the 

differences between the two bills. After the 

conference committee meets, the final bill 

will be sent to both House and Senate floors 

for a vote before being sent to Gov. Dayton 

for signature. Speaker of the House Kurt 

Daudt (R-Crown) stated he would like to have 

the bill passed to the governor by Thursday of 

next week. 

Next Week: Gov. Dayton’s 
Penultimate State of the State 
Address
On Monday, January 23 at 7 p.m., Gov. Day-

ton will deliver the State of the State address 

to a joint session of the Senate and House of 

Representatives. The speech will take place 

in the House chamber at the capitol building, 

after being held on the University of Min-

nesota campus last year due to the capitol 

renovation project. Gov. Dayton is expected 

to preview his budget proposal, which is ex-

pected to be out early next week, and discuss 

his legislative priorities for the 2017 session.

Gov. Dayton has previously stated that he 

will not seek a third term as governor, mean-

ing this will be his last biennium as governor 

and his second-to-last State of the State ad-

dress.

Committee Update
The committee process has several stages 

throughout session. In the beginning of 

session, there are informational hearings pro-

January 20, 2017

They said it:
“I think the challenge here is not just to do what we can get to people some 
relief here in 2017, but to make sure we’re not making the problem worse.” 

– Rep. Joe Hoppe (R-Chaska), chief author of the  
health insurance relief bill in the House

ewald at the capitol

mailto:davide@ewald.com
mailto:nickd@ewald.com
mailto:valeried@ewald.com
mailto:patrickl%40ewald.com?subject=
mailto:jessm@ewald.com
mailto:troyo@ewald.com
mailto:beccap@ewald.com
mailto:owenw@ewald.com
mailto:ewald@ewald.com
http://www.ewald.com


viding legislators with background information and setting 

the scope of the jurisdiction of each committee. Once the 

February budget forecast is released by the office of Minne-

sota Management and Budget, the majority parties in each 

chamber assign budget targets to each finance committee, 

which then begin sculpting their budget bills. Most of the 

bills passed into law are approved later in session, but com-

mittees have been hard at work getting several bills ready 

to be passed by their respective chambers. Here are a few 

highlights of committee work done this week.

Sunday Liquor Sales
Allowing liquor stores to open on Sundays is a perennial 

issue at the legislature, but has never gained much momen-

tum. Last year, no committee heard a bill related to legal-

izing Sunday liquor sales — but this week in the House 

Commerce Committee, the bill was heard and passed on a 

vote of 15-4. HF 30, chief authored by Rep. Jenifer Loon (R-

Eden Prairie), would allow liquor stores to be open from 10 

a.m. to 6 p.m. on Sundays. Speaker Daudt has said he favors 

the bill’s passage, while Senate Majority Leader Paul Gazelka 

(R-Nisswa) has said he isn’t in favor, but would hear the bill 

on the floor if it had support within the Senate Republican 

caucus. Gov. Dayton has not supported Sunday liquor sales 

in the past, but also has indicated that if a bill was sent to 

him for signature he would not veto it, allowing the bill to 

become law without his signature.

REAL ID
Over the past two years, the issue of REAL ID compliance 

has become a priority for some legislators. If the state doesn’t 

comply with REAL ID standards set by the US Department of 

Homeland Security by 2018, Minnesotans will be unable to 

board domestic airplanes. There has been bipartisan agree-

ment to address the issue and bring Minnesota into compli-

ance, but controversy has stemmed from a section of the 

proposals that would not allow undocumented immigrants 

to be eligible for a state issued driver’s license. Rep. Dennis 

Smith (R-Maple Grove) has introduced a bill to bring Min-

nesota into compliance; the bill was heard in the House 

Transportation Policy committee, where it narrowly passed 

by a vote of 12-11. Speaker Daudt has indicated he plans to 

pass the bill off the House floor later this month. Minnesota 

has until 2018 to comply, so Minnesotans will still be able to 

board domestic flights with their current ID until that time.

Counties Transit Improvement Board
This week there was a joint House and Senate Transportation 

committee meeting to discuss a proposal that would dis-

solve the Counties Transportation Improvement Board (CTIB) 

and allow the member counties (Anoka, Dakota, Hennepin, 

Ramsey, and Washington counties) to double the sales tax 

collected to fund transit projects throughout the region. Cur-

rently CTIB provides one-third of the funding for regional 

transit projects by collecting a quarter-cent sales tax in the 

member counties. The meeting to discuss the dissolution of 

CTIB stems from the lack of state funding for transportation 

projects in the region, so dissolving CTIB and returning con-

trol over transit projects to an individual county level is one 

way being discussed to allow for more consistent funding. 

All five member counties would have to approve the change 

before dissolution can occur.

A Guide to Fiscal Notes
When a committee hears a bill that would have a cost to 

taxpayers, it usually requires a fiscal note to be completed. A 

fiscal note is a financial impact statement that is prepared by 

the office of Minnesota Management and Budget by work-

ing with the affected state agencies to estimate the cost of a 

proposal. When the cost is determined, they send that infor-

mation to the finance committee hearing the proposal in the 

form of a fiscal note. This being a budget year, there will be 

plenty of bills heard in committee that require a fiscal note.

Continued from page 1



1

Daniel Buchholtz

From: Ewald at the Capitol <owenw@ewald.com>
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:49 AM
To: dbuchholtz@slpmn.org
Subject: Ewald at the Capitol/Jan. 27

 

View in a browser.  

 

 

 

   
Follow us! 

  

     
  

 

 

January 27, 2017 
 

Gov. Dayton Releases 2018-2019 
Budget Recommendations 

Download PDF 
Version 

On Tuesday, January 24, Gov. Mark Dayton released his recommendation for the 
2018-2019 state budget. Over the next month, legislators in both the House and 
Senate will introduce bills containing the language of Gov. Dayton’s budget 
recommendations, where they will be heard in the relevant finance committees. 
The February budget forecast will be released sometime next month and will 
provide legislators with one last look at the state’s revenue projections. After the 
budget forecast is released, the House and Senate leadership will designate 
budget targets to each of their finance committees, providing a look into where 
the priority issue areas are for both chambers. 

  

 

Budget Proposal Specifics 

Education 

Gov. Dayton’s education budget recommendations total a $609 million increase 
over current level spending. His proposal includes increasing the per-pupil formula 
(the main way schools are funded) by 2 percent per year for a total of $370 
million. Gov. Dayton also invests heavily to expand voluntary pre-Kindergarten — 
a $74 million investment. He would invest additional funding to cover unfunded 
special education costs, increasing special education aid by $40 million as well as 
$68 million to cover employer contribution increases as part of a proposal to 



2

sustain the state teachers’ pension. In addition, Gov. Dayton recommends 
providing $20 million in property tax relief through the tax bill. Other, smaller 
funding provisions include $4 million in grants to schools to hire more student 
support services personnel and $3 million to help upgrade technology used at the 
Minnesota Department of Education to calculate and distribute state and federal 
aid to school districts. 

View more details about the governor’s proposals in the area of education. 

Health and Human Services 

Gov. Dayton is looking to increase human services spending by 11 percent over 
the next two years — from $16.2 billion in fiscal year 2017 to $18.2 billion in 
2018. Gov. Dayton made access to health care one of his priorities in his budget 
recommendations for the next biennium. The highlight of his Health and Human 
Services recommendations is to allow individuals to access MinnesotaCare. This 
would be for people who are not eligible for insurance under their employer or 
other state programs. 

A key area the governor highlighted is in the area of chemical dependency 
services. Some provisions include direct care access, two new levels of withdrawal 
management services, adding peer recovery support services to the Substance 
Use Disorder benefit set, direct reimbursement and Institutions for Mental Disease 
rate reform. 

In the area of child care assistance, the governor is looking to increase dollars to 
the child care assistance program by $73.5 million over the next two years. This 
increase will also allow Minnesota to be in compliance with the federal Child Care 
and Development Block Grant (which the state has been delayed in 
implementing). 

The governor has included increased dollars to mental health issues as well. This 
includes continued funding for children's residential mental health treatment 
programs as well as a 5 percent Medical Assistance increase for service rate 
increase for outpatient mental health. 

View more details about the governor’s proposals for the Department of Health 
and the Department of Human Services. 

Job Creation and Business Expansion 

Included in Gov. Dayton’s budget proposal is a plan to strengthen both the 
Minnesota Investment Fund (MIF) and the Job Creation Fund (JCF). Both 
programs have had a strong history of leveraging state funds to generate private 
investment. Each program serves as just one tool that economic developers use 
across the state to attract new business as well as to keep business within our 



3

borders. Gov. Dayton is asking the legislature to invest $20 million in FY 18-19 to 
help restore cuts that were made to those programs last session. 

Another job creation/development area that Gov. Dayton wants to bolster under 
his proposal is the Minnesota Angel Tax Credit. This tax credit provides a 25 
percent credit to investors or investment funds that put money into new 
technology start-up companies. Gov. Dayton is looking to add $10 million to this 
program for 2019. 

Along with strengthening these programs, Gov. Dayton’s recommendations also 
call for a $60 million investment to further expand broadband access for Greater 
Minnesota households and businesses under the Border-to-Border Broadband 
Grant Program. 

View more details about the governor's proposals in the area of economic 
development. 

Taxes 

Gov. Dayton’s budget focuses $300 million over the biennium in targeted tax cuts. 
The proposal includes an expansion of the existing child care tax credit to allow 
more families to access the credit by raising the income cap. The budget would 
also expand the working family tax credit to allow for roughly 107,000 additional 
families to be eligible to access these dollars. Gov. Dayton also proposes to 
provide property tax relief on agricultural property via a credit for 40 percent of 
the amount the property tax is attributed to the local school debt levy, and 
provides some relief from school bond debt for other property tax payers. Another 
credit proposes to provide tax relief for converting tillable land to buffer zones 
around water. 

For local governments, the budget would provide an increase in local government 
aid and county program aid by $30 million over the biennium as well as $10 
million to counties and watershed districts to implement water protection 
practices. For local projects, the proposal includes a property tax exemption for 
the Major League Soccer stadium in St. Paul, and local aid to the city of Madelia 
and Watonwan County for relief from a fire disaster. 

Gov. Dayton’s budget also includes language to require reassessment of railroad 
properties, a boost to the Angel Investor Tax Credit, a repeal of the sunset of the 
health provider tax (which funds MinnesotaCare), and changing the net proceeds 
tax on non-ferrous mining to a gross proceeds tax. To help offset costs associated 
with tax cuts, Dayton is proposing to close some corporate loopholes and increase 
tax collections on tobacco products. 

View more details about the governor’s tax proposals. 



4

Transportation 

In his State of the State Address, Gov. Dayton expressed his support for 
additional funding to improve Minnesota’s state highways, roads, bridges, and 
public transit system. Gov. Dayton stated that Minnesota’s current investments in 
transportation are inadequate to maintain current conditions and do not provide 
for the needs of Minnesota’s growing population and economy. Dayton’s 
transportation budget recommendations include additional funding with increased 
revenues such as: $600 million in gas tax increases, $125 million in higher vehicle 
registration fees and approximately $400 million to fund mass transit by 
increasing the metro-area sales taxes. The governor has held firm on these 
recommendations since 2015 and called on legislators to pass a comprehensive 
transportation funding bill that would provide reliable funding over a 10-year 
span. 

View more details about the governor’s transportation proposals. 

Capitol Investment 

In early January, Gov. Dayton unveiled his 2017 capital investment initiatives, 
proposing to borrow $1.5 billion to fund the largest public construction package in 
state history. The proposal contains dozens of projects — including funding for 
water treatment systems, clean water improvements throughout Greater 
Minnesota, funding for improvements to Como Zoo’s seal and lion exhibits, a new 
state emergency operations center in Arden Hills, needed water leakage repairs 
for the Science Museum of Minnesota, funds for maintaining Minnesota’s public 
buildings including state colleges and universities as well as rail safety projects. 

Commenting that this proposal is a “composite” of his 2016 requests and projects 
that legislators included in the House and Senate bills that did not receive final 
legislative approval in 2016, Gov. Dayton stated in January that he is asking the 
legislature to pass his recommendations early in session to provide as much time 
as possible for projects to prepare for the spring and summer construction 
season. 

View a complete spreadsheet of the governor’s capital investment proposal. 

  

 

They Said It 

“The state of our state is strong, and getting stronger. But we still face serious 
challenges. From education achievement gaps, to aging transportation 
infrastructure, excessive health care costs, polluted waters, and inequities within 
and between communities. Despite their enormity, we can solve these problems – 



5

and Minnesotans have the right to expect that we will.” 
- Governor Mark Dayton 

“As we move forward we will focus on our differences and some of the things we 
are the same on. The governor wants to focus on education and transportation. 
We both want to fix roads and bridges, and find solutions to issues with our 
education system.” 
- Senate Majority Leader Paul Gazelka (R-Nisswa) 

“There are some common themes we will agree upon this session, though we 
may not always agree on how to solve those problems. If we keep Minnesotans at 
the center of that focus we should have a successful session.” 
- Speaker of the House Kurt Daudt (R-Crown) 

  

 

Ewald Government Relations Team 

David Ewald 
651-290-6276 
davide@ewald.com 
  
Nick de Julio 
651-290-6286 
nickd@ewald.com 
  
Valerie Dosland 
651-265-7857 
valeried@ewald.com 
  
Patrick Lobejko 
651-290-7473 
patrickl@ewald.com 

Jess Myers
651-290-7465 
jessm@ewald.com  
  
Troy Olsen 
651-288-3425 
troyo@ewald.com 
  
Becca Pryse 
651-265-7858 
beccap@ewald.com 
  
Owen Wirth 
651-288-3438 
owenw@ewald.com 

  
 

  

 

Ewald Consulting Group 

1000 Westgate Drive, Suite 252 

St. Paul, MN 55114  

 

Email us | (651) 290-6260 | Visit our website 

Unsubscribe | Copyright © 2017. All rights reserved. 
 

  

 

 



 



Capitol Update Report 
 
To: Minnesota Municipal Beverage Association (MMBA) 
 
From: Joseph Bagnoli  

Doug Carnival 
 
Date: January 27, 2017 

  
              
 
 

Introduced Bills  
 Bills Introduced last week are highlighted 

 
 
Bill Introductions 

House  
File 

House  
Author 

Senate  
File 

Senate  
Author 

 
Notes 

Sunday Sales Bills  

 
30 Loon None  

Passed Hs Commerce – 
Sent to House floor 

 
31 Loon None  

 

 
128 Drazkowski 33 Osmek 

 

 
230 Fenton None  

 

 
129 Drazkowski 41 Osmek 

 

 
Sunday Sales of certain 
recreation vehicles 

 
557 

 
Kresha 

 
None 

  

Off-Sale Related Bills  

 
 
 
Changing 3.2% Labeling 
Requirements 68 Hoppe 444 Dahms 

Passed Hs Commerce – 
Sent to House floor. 
 
Will be heard in Senate 
Commerce 1/31/17 

      

Allowing internet sale of 
up to 2 cases of beer  

 
318 

 
S. Anderson 

 
298 

 
Housley 

 

Local On-Sale License Bills  

4:00 a.m. closing for 
Super Bowl 2018 

 
 217 

 
Dehn 

 
 440 

 
Housley 

Will be heard in Senate 
Commerce 1/31/17 

      

Allowing on-sale at two 
restaurants in Mpls.  

 
218 

 
Dehn 

 
188 

 
Champion 

Will be heard in Senate 
Commerce 1/31/17 

      

Allowing on-sale at a 
restaurant in Mpls 

 
283 

 
Hornstein 

 
267 

 
Dibble 

Will be heard in Senate 
Commerce 1/31/17 

General Business Bills  

Requiring a uniform 
statewide minimum wage 

 
180 

 
Hertaus 

 
None  

 

      



MMBA 

January 27, 2017 

Page 2 

 
Providing an allowance to 
businesses that collect 
sales tax 186 Nash 237 Jensen 

 

      

Charitable Gambling – 
Changing Tax Calculation  226 Dettmer  419 Nelson 

 

      

Repeals June 
Accelerated Payments 138 Knoblach 379 Relph 

 

      

Eliminating the Alcohol 
and other Drug Abuse 
Advisory Council 

592 

 
Drazkowski 

 

 
None 

  

 

 
 

Liquor Issues Update 
 

This past week no hearings occurred involving issues of importance to MMBA 
members. 
 
On Wednesday, the MMBA had its “Day on the Hill.”   This was well attended and a 
number of meetings with legislators occurred.   At the evening reception, approximately 
28 legislators, including the Speaker of the House, Kurt Daudt, attended.  
 
This coming week at present the following will occur: 
 
Monday – Business Coalition meeting to discuss ADA lawsuit legislation. 
Tuesday – Senate Commerce Hearing on four non-controversial bills, including the bill 
to allow for 4:00 a.m. closing for Superbowl 2018. This likely will garner press coverage. 
 
Throughout the week continuing meetings with legislators. 
 

 
General Legislative Update 

 
Legislative Deadlines Announced  
  
The House and Senate released their joint deadlines for bills to move through the 
legislative process.  These deadlines are earlier than previous budget years by 
approximately one month. 
  
1st Deadline: March 10, bills must pass through all policy committees in at least one body 
2nd Deadline: March 17, bills must pass through all policy committees that met first deadline in  
       the other body 
3rd Deadline: March 31, major appropriation and finance bills must be passed out of committees  

  
The legislature will also take their traditional “spring break” around Easter & Passover, 
but those dates have not been made official at this time.   
 



MMBA 

January 27, 2017 

Page 3 

 
The constitutionally required adjournment is Monday, May 22nd. 
  
  
Governor Dayton Budget  
  
On Wednesday, Governor Dayton released his proposed budget.   State spending 
would increase by $1.2 billion under his proposal.  His top priorities include: 
  

 a 2% increase in the K-12 education formula in each of the next two years 

 broadening MinnesotaCare to offer a “public option” for health insurance, and 

 a 6.5% gross receipts tax on gasoline to fund transportation projects  
  
The size of the budget overall and many of the individual priorities are guaranteed to run 
into opposition in the Republican-controlled legislature. Republicans are concerned both 
with the size of government and with raising taxes and fees when the state has a 
budget surplus, while Dayton is trying to cement his progressive legacy in the final 
budget of his administration. Over the next few weeks House and Senate committees 
will dig into the details of the Governor’s budget proposal as they work to put together 
their own plans.  
  
Detailed agency-by-agency recommendations can be found here 
  
  
Health Insurance Premium Assistance Bill Signed Into Law 
  
After numerous attempts to deal with the issue during special sessions and nearly a 
month of debate in the 2017 session, the GOP-led legislature and Governor Dayton 
finally agreed to  a plan to deliver health insurance premium relief to struggling 
Minnesotans. The bill passed on Thursday with broad support and was immediately 
signed by the Governor. It will distribute $325 million in aid to roughly 125,000 
Minnesotans facing massive increases in their health insurance costs with the desire to 
reduce the increase in their insurance by approximately 25%. 
  
Both parties were long in agreement on the need for assistance but found difficulty 
agreeing on the mechanism to deliver it. Republicans also wanted to couple the relief 
plan with general health insurance reform provisions. In the end, all sides agreed to the 
Governor’s proposal on the delivery of the premium relief and some of the GOP 
reforms. Many believe that the most significant of those reforms is allowing for-profit 
health insurance companies to operate in Minnesota - currently insurers are required to 
operate as non-profits.  
  
The debate over further reforms to health insurance, and the MNsure system, is likely to 
continue throughout the 2017 session.  
  
It was noteworthy, however, that this bi-partisan agreement was reached.  Hopefully, 
this bodes well for the legislature/Governor’s ability to reach agreement at the end of 
session on the overall budget. 



MMBA 

January 27, 2017 

Page 4 

 
 
 
 Governor Dayton’s Health 
  
On Tuesday, the Governor fainted while giving the State of the State.   After initial 
concern that it was something more serious, it became clear that he had actually only 
fainted.  The next day, however, at the press conference to release his budget, the 
Governor announced that he had recently been diagnosed with prostate cancer. 
Dayton’s doctor didn’t believe the fainting episode was connected to the cancer, but 
more likely caused by dehydration and back pain. The Governor will visit the Mayo clinic 
to undergo further tests and set up a treatment plan, but said he intends to finish out the 
last two years of his term despite the diagnosis. Still, we are likely to see even more of 
Lt. Governor Tina Smith over the next few months.   
 
Bonding Bill – Senate 
 
The Senate Capital Investment committee passed out a bonding bill this week that is 
virtually identical to the bill that was passed off the Senate floor, but was not acted on by 
the House.  It is unclear if the Senate plans to take a floor vote on this anytime soon but 
the House does not appear to be in the same "rush" to get something done. House 
bonding chair Rep. Urdahl said he was not sure what their plans are at this time, but 
constitutionally a bonding bill MUST be presented as a House file so regardless of what 
the Senate does, nothing will proceed until the House takes action first.  
 
Senate Bonding Spreadsheet 
  
 
Mary Tyler Moore Passing 
 
A Minnesota icon, Mary Tyler Moore, died at 80 this week.   At core, the character she 
created, Mary Richards, seemed to exemplify Minnesota Nice an optimistic outlook for 
the future that resonated with many of us. 
 
My memories of this show are all rooted in watching the show with my family and the 
particular meaning that Mary Tyler Moore had for my mom.  Something I understand 
better now.   Attached is a snippet from an episode that I remember my Mom loving 
involving “Chuckles the Clown” 
 
 http://blogs.mprnews.org/newscut/2017/01/a-chuckle-for-mary/ 

 
 
Have a great week. 

 

http://blogs.mprnews.org/newscut/2017/01/a-chuckle-for-mary/


Capitol Update Report 
 
To: Minnesota Municipal Beverage Association (MMBA) 
 
From: Joseph Bagnoli  

Doug Carnival 
 
Date: January 24, 2017 

  
              
 

Introduced Bills 
 
Bill Introductions House File House Author Senate File Senate Author 

Sunday Sales Bills 

 30  Loon None  

 
31  Loon None  

 
128  Drazkowski 33  Osmek 

 
230  Fenton None  

 
129  Drazkowski 41  Osmek 

     

Off-Sale Related Bills 

Changing 3.2% Labeling 
Requirements 68  Hoppe None  

     

Allowing internet sale of 
up to 2 cases of beer  

 
318 

 
S. Anderson 

 
298 

 
Housley 

Local On-Sale License Bills 

4:00 a.m. closing for 
Super Bowl 2018 

 
 217 

 
Dehn 

 
None 

 

     

Allowing on-sale at two 
restaurants in Mpls.  

 
218 

 
Dehn 

 
188 

 
Champion 

     

Allowing on-sale at a 
restaurant in Mpls 

 
283 

 
Hornstein 

 
267 

 
Dibble 

General Business Bills 

Requiring a uniform 
statewide minimum wage 

 
180 

 
Hertaus 

 
None  

     

Providing an allowance to 
businesses that collect 
sales tax 186  Nash 237  Jensen 

 
 
 
 
 

http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0030&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0031&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0128&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF33
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0230&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0129&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF41
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0068&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0318&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF298
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0217&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0218&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF188
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0283&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF267
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0180&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0186&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.senate.mn/bin/unoff_eng.php?version=latest&session=ls90&session_number=0&session_year=2017&number=SF237


 
Page 2 
 

Liquor Issues Update 
 
House Commerce – Sunday Sales Hearing.  On Tuesday, the House Commerce 
committee took up a Sunday Sales bill.   Testifying in favor of the bill was a liquor store 
located in the Mall of America, and the head of the MN Beer Activists web site, Andrew 
Schmitt.  Testifying against the bill was Tony Chesak, a pastor, and Ken Rockler.  
Attached below is Tony’s testimony as well as several press articles that covered the 
event. 
 
Going into the hearing, it was clear that the votes existed to pass it out of the 
committee.  Consequently, the intent of the testimony was not to strenuously argue 
against the merits of the bill, since we knew that whatever we said it would pass 
anyway, but rather to talk about our concerns going forward.  Specifically, our concerns 
that the big box stores would ramp up their desire to change off-sale licensing laws to 
allow strong beer to be sold outside of a liquor store and to allow multiple licenses. 
 
The next step for this bill is the House floor.   In the Senate, the companion bills have 
not been introduced.  The Senate is taking a much slower approach, which is consistent 
with how the Senate behaves as an institution and also reflects how current Senate 
leadership views this legislation. 
 

Chesak Testimony - 
Sunday Sales (86788

 
 

Star Tribune : Tony Chesak, executive director of the Minnesota Licensed Beverage 
Association, was resigned to the legislation passing its first hurdle but not willing to give 
up. “Our organization will continue to fight for the little guy, for the small family-owned 
business that owns and operates bars and liquor stores throughout Minnesota,”  
 
Pioneer Press: “Our system is smart and balanced. It works well. We would urge you to 
continue to recognize the benefits that exist, and resist disruptive changes that might 
upset the current balance that exists,” Tony Chesak, executive director of the Minnesota 
Licensed Beverage Association, told lawmakers. 
 
MPR: Tony Chesak, executive director of the Minnesota Licensed Beverage 
Association, said his members don't want the state changing a good system of liquor 
regulation. "In Minnesota we have unparalleled product availability and consumer 
choice," he said. "We have lower than average alcohol prices. We have lower rates of 
social problems related to alcohol abuse. Finally, we have a nationally recognized, 
thriving craft local beer, wine and spirits industry. Our system is smart and balanced. It 
works well." 
 
Fox 9 Tony Chesak of the Minnesota Licensed Beverage Association told lawmakers 
there’s no need to disrupt what already works.  “It is important for you to know that the 
current system of regulation of alcohol works well in the State of Minnesota,” Chesak 
said. 

 

http://www.startribune.com/minnesota-s-sunday-liquor-ban-takes-hit-at-capitol-as-house-panel-votes-to-scrap/410997645/
http://www.twincities.com/2017/01/17/0118-pp-a-sundaysales/
https://www.mprnews.org/story/2017/01/17/sunday-liquor-sales-off-to-a-fast-start-at-capitol
http://www.fox9.com/news/politics/229651112-story


 
Page 3 
 
Senate Commerce Committee – Liquor Regulation Overview.  Alcohol Gambling 
Enforcement Director Carla Cincotta, and her assistant, Mike McManus led the 
committee through a half hour power point that outlined the current laws and regulations 
that govern alcohol in Minnesota.  They did not provide any background on why the 
laws were the way they are, or what benefit to the system, or to Minnesota the laws 
provide.  It was just the facts. 
 
The questions that arose from the hearing were what was interesting.  Two questions 
arose regarding why there is a prohibition on multiple licenses.  Additionally, there was 
a questions regarding why a store could not share product with another commonly 
owned store.  Finally, questions arose regarding the distinction in licensing between a 
“club” and a bar.   In every case, the AGED representatives had no real ability to 
enlighten the legislators on why these laws existed. 
 
We will follow up on each of these. 
 
 
House Tax Committee – Vendor Allowance.  On Thursday, the House Tax 
Committee heard HF 186 which provide a vendor allowance to help retailers recoup 
costs associated with collecting and paying the state sales tax.  Attached is a story on 
the hearing.  The bill was laid over for potential inclusion in a larger tax bill.  Vendor 
Allowance Story 
 
 

General Legislative Update 
 

The most significant legislative news this past week occurred in Washington, D.C..   
Donald J. Trump was sworn in as the 45th President of the United States.   Regardless 
of your political persuasion, the peaceful transfer of power is a point of pride for all 
Americans.  The Friday inauguration, was followed by the Saturday “Women’s March.”  
The Star Tribune estimated the crowds were 90,000.  I forgot that it was occurring and 
managed to lose an hour of my life in the related traffic jam.  It is not clear what political 
impact the Minnesota March or the other marches around the country will have, but it 
seems they were larger than expected. 
 
These national events seemed to diminish the few notable actions that occurred at the 
state capitol. 
 
House Passes Insurance Premium Relief 

 
The House passed their version of an insurance premium relief plan on Thursday night.   
The Senate passed their bill the previous week.   The bills are not the same, and neither 
bill is close to what the Governor proposed.  Though there is an urgency to get this 
done by January 31.  This will be the first significant test to see if the Governor and the 
two Republican controlled legislative bodies can reach common ground. 
 
Health Plan Passes House 
 

 

http://www.revisor.mn.gov/bin/getbill.php?number=HF0186&version=latest&session=90&session_number=0&session_year=2017
http://www.house.leg.state.mn.us/sessiondaily/SDView.aspx?StoryID=12399
http://www.house.leg.state.mn.us/sessiondaily/SDView.aspx?StoryID=12399
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001jo1hTBrvP0it-FzpJoPd9zZs0zRplyqkeJWYsKjyrPKHSj4cHRzSUw1y_tQY7XAU1g2sUSOYPLQlygr6FBjA0fYoXii1qHPTzez6eAtnOGDH36H1nBByZbl5M9wySspLGBLRAn9ky6G5XnqBZPgY5XwzGtdJf-pKjIBV37vzZ4cpaF_be1xVbeJ-7vMgKt4kNajYnzamtxWANRAV8cSnibA64nHcH2f5fCpb88g85Bb5P7C8IIuCtFQ9n_s-FGRvU8rE0XUFQpM=&c=lKVvlD4Bv-cEtKOdeqzXQqNaHad3-xVcrZFRZvK0TVub2K4c09sJyQ==&ch=W-aj4lRf3Ntx375b4YODfgHi5BWPTV1H76fNGw6CElf_QWRMrWsIVw==


 
Page 4 
 
Clean Water 
 
Governor Dayton signed an agreement this past week with the federal government 
aimed at improving our waterways.  The new program would utilize $350 million federal 
dollars to be matched by $150 million state dollars to set aside nearly 60,000 acres of 
farmland.  The program is a voluntary program that will allow farmers to set aside land 
that is adjacent to streams/rivers and be paid for it. 
 
Water Conservation Program 

 
 
This Coming Week  
 

• Governor Dayton will give his annual State of the State address on Monday.  On 
Tuesday, he will outline his budget goals for the upcoming session.    

 

• Negotiations on the Insurance Relief bill will begin in earnest. 
 

• MMBA / MLBA Day at the Capitol is Wednesday, January 25. 

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001jo1hTBrvP0it-FzpJoPd9zZs0zRplyqkeJWYsKjyrPKHSj4cHRzSUw1y_tQY7XAUecCFMYTVZT2mp0vfV-SEzokXZmSjsez162SywPXYrZHWK0i-Vw5ozpiw2RitNS7kfqnCjJVPJHR4lKJPYaReAb_BElF07Ila0pW3qWZ6Y5IdIL7Vv60Qn-w9IZSwM7wqtT5pD7MdY9czCQ5Zb2wk8b0DEYJoyMXfqJCER9Bn7bZdpJ242Vgu88EqqU2egxqm1aNwboTxZ9-eRltFFbIDQtAisPNdwjp2&c=lKVvlD4Bv-cEtKOdeqzXQqNaHad3-xVcrZFRZvK0TVub2K4c09sJyQ==&ch=W-aj4lRf3Ntx375b4YODfgHi5BWPTV1H76fNGw6CElf_QWRMrWsIVw==


1

Daniel Buchholtz

From: North Metro Mayors Association <info@northmetromayors.org>
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 1:10 AM
To: Troy Olsen
Subject: NMMA Legislative Update - January 23, 2017
Attachments: image001.png

 

NMMA Legislative Update – January 23, 2017 

Happenings at the Capitol  

Most legislative committees last week again focused on state agency overviews. However, legislation providing 

health insurance premium relief, Sunday liquor sales and making Minnesota REAL ID compliant advanced 

during the week. 

Counties Transit Improvement Board 

Hennepin County Commissioner Peter McLaughlin discussed a plan at a joint House/Senate Transportation 

Committee hearing that would dissolve the regional transit funding board and remove the role of the Legislature 

in funding construction of new rail and bus rapid transit lines in the Twin Cities.  The plan would eliminate the 

board and allow member counties to double the sales tax collected to fund transit projects like the Green Line 

light rail route between the downtowns of Minneapolis and St. Paul. Read more. 

Senate to Review 2016 Bonding Bill 

The Senate Capital Investment Committee introduced a bonding bill last week that closely resembles the 2016 

Bonding Bill that died in the final moments of the 2016 Legislative Session. The committee will likely take 

action on the bill this week even though bonding bills must originate in the House. Read the bill and 

spreadsheet. 

Gov. Mark Dayton to Deliver State of the State Address 

On Monday, January 23 at 7 p.m., Gov. Dayton will deliver the State of the State address to a joint session of 

the Senate and House of Representatives. The speech will take place in the House chamber at the capitol 

building, after being held on the University of Minnesota campus last year due to the capitol renovation project. 

Gov. Dayton is expected to preview his budget proposal, which is expected to be out early next week, and 

discuss his legislative priorities for the 2017 session. Watch on-line. 

NMMA Action Plan Bills Introduced Last Week 



2

Senators Hoffman, Newton, and Abeler introduced-- 

S.F. No. 137: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for an interchange project at 

marked Trunk Highway 169 and 101st Avenue; authorizing the sale and issuance of trunk highway bonds. 

 

Senators Newton and Hoffman introduced-- 

S.F. No. 162: A bill for an act relating to transportation; appropriating money for highway-rail grade crossing 

separation in Coon Rapids; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds. 

 

Senators Hoffman and Newton introduced-- 

S.F. No. 167: A bill for an act relating to transportation; appropriating money for highway-rail grade crossing 

separation in Coon Rapids. 

 

Senator Newton introduced-- 

S.F. No. 172: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for reconstruction of a street 

in the city of Blaine; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds. 

 

Senator Newton introduced-- 

S.F. No. 173: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for reconstruction of a street 

in the city of Blaine. 

 

Senator Newton introduced-- 

S.F. No. 172: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for reconstruction of a street 

in the city of Blaine; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds. 

 

Senator Newton introduced-- 

S.F. No. 173: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for reconstruction of a street 

in the city of Blaine. 

 

Scott, Torkelson, Jessup and Dean, M. introduced: 

H. F. 269, A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for closed landfill cleanup; 

authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds. 

 

West and Runbeck introduced: 

H. F. 297, A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for reconstruction of a street in 

the city of Blaine. 

 

Miscellaneous Bills of Possible Interest Introduced Last Week 
 

Senators Senjem, Pappas, Ingebrigtsen, Dahms, and Eken introduced-- 

S.F. No. 210: A bill for an act relating to capital investment 

 

Senator Latz introduced-- 

S.F. No. 123: A bill for an act relating to local government; providing retention requirements for electronic 

communications; amending Minnesota Statutes 2016, section 138.17, subdivisions 1, 7. 

 

Senators Newton and Senjem introduced-- 

S.F. No. 170: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money to the Amateur Sports 

Commission for field expansion and other improvements at the National Sports Center; authorizing the sale and 

issuance of state bonds. 

 

Senators Newton and Senjem introduced-- 



3

S.F. No. 171: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for asset preservation for the 

Minnesota Amateur Sports Commission; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds. 

 

Senators Hall; Anderson, B. ; Jensen; Osmek; and Little introduced-- 

S.F. No. 201: A bill for an act relating to local government; requiring a two-thirds vote to impose an interim 

ordinance; requiring a public hearing after ten-day notice before imposing an interim ordinance relating to 

housing; amending Minnesota Statutes 2016, section 462.355, subdivision 4. 

 

Lucero, Drazkowski, Newberger, McDonald and Bahr, C. introduced: 

H. F. 317, A bill for an act relating to record retention; providing retention requirements for electronic 

communications; amending Minnesota Statutes 2016, section 138.17, subdivisions 1, 7. 

 

Nash, Nelson, Lesch and Quam introduced: 

H. F. 330, A bill for an act relating to local government; requiring a two-thirds vote to impose an interim 

ordinance; requiring a public hearing after ten-day notice before imposing an interim ordinance relating to 

housing; amending Minnesota Statutes 2016, section 462.355, subdivision 4. 

 

This Week 

Most legislative committee activity will again focus on state agency budgets and program overviews, but here 

are some meetings that may be of interest. Note that schedules can quickly change.  

Monday 

 11:00 – The Senate will meet in session 

 1:00 – House Transportation and Regional Governance Policy 

o Metropolitan Airports Commission Overview ‐ Executive Director/CEO Brian Ryks  

o MnDOT Agency Overview with Commissioner Zelle 

 3:30 – The House will meet in session 

 7:00 – The House and Senate will meet in a joint session to hear Gov. Mark Dayton deliver his State of 

the State Address 

Tuesday 

 8:15 ‐ House Civil Law and Data Practices Policy 

o HF322 ‐ (Zerwas): Governmental units allowed to sue to recover costs related to unlawful 

assemblies and public nuisances. 

 10:30 – Senate Environment and Natural Resources Committee 

o Metropolitan Council – Regional Parks Overview 

 4:45 – Senate Capital Investment Committee 

o S.F. 210 (Senjem): Miscellaneous capital investment bonding provisions. 

Wednesday 

 1:00 – House Transportation and Regional Governance Policy 

o Agenda: Metropolitan Council  

 Transportation Planning Informational Overview 

 Transit Planning Informational Overview 

Where to Find Legislative Information 



4

Both the House and Senate websites contain useful information to help track legislation and stay in touch with 

your legislators. NMMA encourages its members to visit the House and Senate websites and sign up for 

legislative updates from your legislators. 

Troy Olsen 

troyo@ewald.com 

763-381-7894 

 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact us. 

 

Jill Brown, Executive Director 

jillcbrown@msn.com 

612-889-2611 

  

Becca Pryse 

beccap@ewald.com 

612-490-2651 

  

Bob Benke 

bobbenke@comcast.net 

612-669-0274 

   

Owen Wirth 

owenw@ewald.com 

651-357-8921 

 



1

Daniel Buchholtz

From: North Metro Mayors Association <info@northmetromayors.org>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:12 AM
To: Troy Olsen
Subject: NMMA Legislative Update - January 30, 2017
Attachments: image001.png

 

NMMA Legislative Update – January 30, 2017 

Happenings at the Capitol  

Last week, Gov. Mark Dayton released his recommendation for the 2018‐2019 state budget. Over the next 

couple of weeks, House and Senate committees will review Gov. Dayton’s budget recommendations in their 

relevant finance committees. The February budget forecast will be released sometime next month and will 

provide legislators with one last look at the state’s revenue projections. After the budget forecast is released, 

the House and Senate leadership will designate budget targets to each of their finance committees, providing 

a look into where the priority issue areas are for both chambers. 

Committee Deadlines 

House and Senate leadership on Thursday announced committee deadlines for the 2017 session. According to 

a memo from House Speaker Kurt Daudt (R‐Crown) and Senate Majority Leader Paul Gazelka (R‐Nisswa), the 

committee deadlines are: 

•          March 10 — committees must act favorably on bills in the house of origin; 

•          March 17 — committees must act favorably on bills, or companion bills, that met the first 

deadline in the other house; and, 

•          March 31 — committees must act favorably on major appropriation and finance bills. 

Following committee deadlines, a majority of the Legislature’s work will shift to the floors of the House and 

Senate. Legislators are constitutionally required to adjourn the 2017 session by May 22. 

Capital Investment Bill 

Last week the Senate Capital Investment Committee heard and approved SF210 (Senjem, R‐Rochester) which 

contains nearly all of the provisions from the 2016 Omnibus Bonding bill that failed to pass in the final 

moments of the 2016 legislative session due to an amendment regarding the Southwest Light Rail project. The 

bill was re‐referred to the Senate Finance Committee. 



2

Numerous items of interest to NMMA are contained in the bill including: 

 $3.3 Million – Champlin Mill Pond Restoration 

 $650,000 – Closed landfill clean up in Anoka County 

 $90 Million – Local Bridge Replacement and Rehabilitation 

 $141 Million – Local Road Improvement Fund Grants 

 $9 Million – I‐35W and Lake Drive Interchange 

 $3.2 Million – Blaine 105th Avenue reconstruction 

 $11.9 Million – Anoka County/Coon Rapids rail grade crossing separation at Hanson Blvd 

 $199.5 Million – Corridors of Commerce 

o U.S. Highway 10 lane expansion in Coon Rapids, Hanson Blvd to Round Lake Blvd 

o U.S. Highway 10 interchange planning in Anoka County (Fairoak and Thurston) 

o I‐94 Brockton Lane interchange 

 $2.5 Million ‐ Inflow/Infiltration Grant Program 

 

Click here for the bill and spreadsheet. 

While this legislation advanced in the Senate, its fate is unclear since Capital Investment bills must originate in 

the House. 

NMMA Action Plan Bills Introduced Last Week 

Senator Newton introduced‐‐ 
S.F. No. 307: A bill for an act relating to taxation; tax increment financing; modifying provisions for the city of Coon 
Rapids. 
 
Uglem, Scott and Hortman introduced: 
H. F. 391, A bill for an act relating to taxation; tax increment financing; modifying provisions for the city of Coon Rapids. 
 
Fenton, Lillie, O'Driscoll, Nelson and Peterson introduced: 
H. F. 463, A bill for an act relating to elections; modifying alternative procedure for absentee voting; amending 
Minnesota Statutes 2016, section 203B.081, subdivision 3. 
 

Misc Bills of Possible Interest Introduced Last Week 

Dettmer and Uglem introduced: 
H. F. 462, A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for Interstate Highway 35W and Lake Drive 
interchange improvements and realignment of West Freeway Drive and Hornsby Street; authorizing the sale and 
issuance of state bonds. 
 
Senator Newton introduced‐‐ 
S.F. No. 390: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for an underpass on marked Trunk 
Highway 65; authorizing the sale and issuance of trunk highway bonds. 
 
Davids introduced: 
H. F. 556, A bill for an act relating to tax increment financing; making various technical and minor policy changes; 
amending Minnesota Statutes 2016, sections 469.1763, subdivisions 1, 2, 3; 469.178, subdivision 7. 
 



3

 

This Week 

Most legislative committee activity will again focus on state agency budgets and program overviews, but here 

are some meetings that may be of interest. Note that schedules can quickly change.  

Monday 

 10:15 – House Ways and Means (Live Stream) 

o Presentation of Governor Dayton's FY2018‐19 biennial budget 

 11:00 – The Senate will meet in session 

 1:00 – House Transportation and Regional Governance Policy 

o Met Council Environmental Services (MCES) Wastewater Treatment Overview 

o Water Supply Overview 

o Metropolitan Sewer Availability Charge (SAC) Overview 

 3:30 – The House will meet in session (Live Stream) 

Tuesday 

 8:30 ‐ Senate Finance Committee 

o Presentation from MMB Commissioner Myron Frans on Governor Dayton's      budget proposal.

 8:30 ‐ Senate Local Government Committee 

o Overview of Metropolitan Council 

 10:15 – House Government Operations and Elections Policy Committee 

o HF330 ‐ (Nash): Interim ordinance imposition two‐thirds vote required, and public hearing after 
ten‐day notice before imposing an interim ordinance related to housing required. 
Amendment H0330A1.pdf 

Wednesday 

 8:30 – Senate Taxes Committee 

o S.F. XXXX ‐ Providing an exemption for an annual city celebration. 

 10:30 – Senate Transportation Finance and Policy Committee 

o Metropolitan Council Budget Overview 

 1:00 – House Transportation and Regional Governance Policy Committee 

o Met Council Thrive MSP 2040 Overview 

o Met Council Metro Mobility Overview 

 

Where to Find Legislative Information 

Both the House and Senate websites contain useful information to help track legislation and stay in touch with 

your legislators. NMMA encourages its members to visit the House and Senate websites and sign up for 

legislative updates from your legislators. 

Troy Olsen 
troyo@ewald.com 
763‐381‐7894 
 
If you have any questions or comments, please contact us. 



4

 
Jill Brown, Executive Director 
jillcbrown@msn.com 
612‐889‐2611 
  
Becca Pryse 
beccap@ewald.com 
612‐490‐2651 
  
Bob Benke 
bobbenke@comcast.net 
612‐669‐0274 
   
Owen Wirth 
owenw@ewald.com 
651‐357‐8921 

 




















